
Memorial Hospital of Sweetwater County

Board of Trustees Meeting

Wednesday - December 6, 2017

1:00 PM

MHSC Classrooms 1, 2 & 3



I. Call to Order  Richard
Mathey

October 26, 2017 Minutes - Special Meeting with the Foundation Board -
Page 4
 

  

II. Minutes For Approval Richard
Mathey

C. Committee Charters  Richard
Mathey

A. CEO Contract Update  Richard
Mathey &
Irene
Richardson,
CEO

B. Mission and Vision Statements  Richard
Mathey &
Kristy Nielson,
CNO

1. Finance & Audit Committee Charter & Spending Authority
Matrix - Page 110

 Taylor Jones

D. Contract Policy - Page 113  Suzan
Campbell,
Chief Legal
Exec/Gen
Counsel

VII. Old Business  Richard
Mathey

A. Building & Grounds Committee  Taylor Jones

1. Capital Expenditures For Approval Taylor Jones

FY 18 - 11 - Page 21   

C. Finance & Audit Committee  Taylor Jones

meeting book - tuesday - november 14, 2017 building & grounds
committee meeting.pdf - Page 16
 

  

B. Foundation Board  Mr. Marty
Kelsey

X. Committee Reports  Richard
Mathey

A. Pledge of Allegiance  Richard
Mathey

Minutes for November 1 2017.docx - Page 8
 

  

III. Community Communication  Richard
Mathey

IV. Medical Staff Report
No report included in the packet.

 Dr. David
Dansie,
Medical Staff
President

V. Executive Session (W.S. 16-4-405(a)(ii))  Richard
Mathey

VI. Credentials For Approval Richard
Mathey

E. University of Utah Affiliation Agreement  Richard
Mathey

VIII. New Business  Richard
Mathey

IX. Chief Executive Officer Report
No report included in the packet.

 Irene
Richardson

Meeting Book - Wednesday - December 6, 2017 Board of Trustees Regular Meeting

Board Meeting Agenda

Page 2 of 171



meeting book - november 29, 2017 finance & audit
committee meeting.pdf - Page 25
 

  

Finance & Audit Committee Meeting Packet   

 
2. Narratives - Pages 48, 61 & 70  Tami Love

CFO
3. Bad Debt
Final numbers distributed near or on 12/6/17.

For Approval Ron Cheese,
Patient
Financial
Services
Director

4. Investment Recommendation - Page 86 For Approval Tami Love

E. Quality Committee  Taylor Jones

Finance and Audit Comm Draft Minutes October 25
2017.doc - Page 120
 

  

D. Human Resources Committee  Amber Fisk,
Human
Resources
Director

11 15 17 Quality Minutes.doc - Page 123
 

  

1. STAGO Service Agreement   

2. Education Affiliation Agreement with Laramie Co. CC   

3. State of Wyoming Victim Service Div. and MHSC SANE   

4. TriZetto   

STAGO Service Agreement.pdf - Page 125
 

  

Education Affiliation Agreement with Laramie Co CC.pdf -
Page 133
 

  

State of Wyoming Victim Service Div and MHSC SANE.pdf -
Page 142
 

  

A. Contract Consent Agenda For Approval Suzan
Campbell

XI. Contract Review  Richard
Mathey

F. Joint Conference Committee (Strategic Plan Update)  Dr. David
Dansie

TriZetto.pdf - Page 160
 

  

XII. Good of the Order (If Time Permits)  Richard
Mathey

XIII. Adjourn  Richard
Mathey

Page 3 of 171



1 
 

MEMORIAL HOSPTIAL OF SWEETWATER COUNTY 
BOARD OF TRUSTEES 

Special Meeting 
October 26, 2017 
5:30pm Dinner 

6:00pm Workshop with Foundation Board 
Classrooms 1, 2 & 3 

 
 

Call to Order 
 
Mr. Mathey called the meeting to order at 6:07pm. He also noted that all MHSC Board of Trustees were 
present so a quorum was established.  

 
Welcome Hospital Foundation Board Members 

 
Mr. Mathey welcomed the Foundation Board Members to the quarterly meeting.  

 
Foundation Board Update 

 
Mr. Van Over, President of the MHSC Foundation Board, thanked Mr. Mathey and the MHSC Trustees 
for the quarterly meeting to discuss the hospital and Foundation. Mr. Over reported that the Foundation is 
gearing up for the Red Tie Gala and will again host the annual CanAm raffle. He invited the Trustees to 
attend the Red Tie Gala noting that it’s a fun event. Mr. Van Over also reported that the Waldner House 
has new front steps that enables patients with limited mobility more access to enter the home. The 
Foundation will be honored by the Marine Corps. with a donation at their annual ball that will be held on 
November 11, 2017; the Foundation is also up for another nomination for donation from another 
community group; Mr. Van Over will update the board once the decision is made.   
 
Mr. Van Over asked the Trustees if there had been progress in updating the hospital’s mission statement 
or if a strategic plan had been created. Mr. Mathey responded noting that it was at the top of his list of 
updates.  
 

Foundation Director Update 
 

Ms. Marshall informed the Trustees that Dr. Franks had resigned from the Foundation Board as the 
required Medical Staff Representative and asked the Trustees to ratify the decision of recruiting Dr. Jake 
Johnson from Family Practice/Occupational Medicine to fill that role. Mr. Kelsey motioned to approve 
Dr. Jake Johnson as the new Medical Staff Representative on the Foundation Board of Directors; Mr. 
Jones second the motion; motion carried.  
 
Ms. Marshall reported that she had begun the planning process for the Red Tie Gala and informed the 
Trustees that the event would take place on February 3, 2018 at the Sweetwater Events Complex. She also 
asked the Trustees to consider donating to the auctions and attending the event. She noted that it’s the 
ideal platform to show the community that the Trustees, the Foundation, and the County Commissioners 
are behind the hospital and support the staff and operations, together.  
 
Mr. Kolb, County Commissioner, told both Boards that he and his fellow Commissioners support the 
hospital, staff, and board and he would work with his fellow Commissioners in getting an auction item 
donation and promote their attendance. Ms. Marshall and Mr. Mathey thanked Mr. Kolb for his support 
and assistance.  

Page 4 of 171



2 
 

Ms. Marshall also reported to the Trustees that while the Waldner House was unoccupied, she had the 
House Manager working with local vendors to create discounts for MHSC staff as a way to support and 
thank the staff for their hard work.  
 

Hospital Board Update 
  
Mr. Mathey reported that the Mission/Vision statements as well as a Strategic Plan are important to move 
forward and that there is a Joint Conference Committee that has been working on these. The committee 
has invited staff to provide their ideas and suggestions on what the mission, vision, and strategy should 
look like. Mr. Mathey added that they want to create the proper statements that have substance and 
meaning; not empty words. Mr. Mathey invited the Foundation Board to participate and to send any 
suggestions or ideas to himself or Ms. Richardson.  
 
Mr. Mathey discussed the Joint Commission Survey and noted that there have been and will be follow-up 
visits. He added that some of the issues that were found weren’t shocking and have been dealt with and 
they will continue to learn about regulations and what the hospital needs.  
 
Mr. Mathey noted that the wind against the board is strong and there is still a lot to do moving forward 
including revisions of policies, improving moral, managing staff, and more which is all a slow process as 
things don’t change overnight. He also address the hospital’s reputation and understands the reputation is 
a concern of the Foundation as it plays a role in collecting donations.  
 
Mr. Mathey discussed working on quality so that the hospital may receive the up to 4% extra in 
reimbursements; a key to assisting the financials. He noted that there is a lot of work to be done and he’s 
pleased that on a positive note, a lot is getting done at the board and committee level.  
 
Mr. Mathey reported that there are still a few lawsuits going on and that in the upcoming weeks, many 
hospital representatives will be involved in depositions and that it isn’t too pleasant, but necessary in 
dealing with the past.  
 
Ms. Sugihara asked Mr. Mathey if the hospital conducts staff reviews so that staff can feel supported and 
involved. Mr. Mathey deferred to Ms. Richardson who noted that there are annual reviews and that’s an 
area to improve on. Mr. Jones added that it the hospital was pretty dark in February and he feels that the 
staff are turning some corners in some places and celebrating and acknowledging positive things is 
important. Mr. Von Ahrens added that many times in business, things will get worse before they get 
better but we’ll get there. He encouraged Ms. Richardson and the board to work together with the staff 
and their teams and talk to them.  
 
Mr. Tardoni discussed staff engagement and noted that once people are engaged and bring their ideas to 
the table, they tend to care more. He added that it’s great when people disagree because it opens up 
discussion and dialogue and helps resolve issues. Ms. Sugihara agreed and noted that sometimes as 
leaders, we forget to listen and that’s key in improving staff morale.  
 
Mr. Van Over asked Mr. Mathey if there was anything the Foundation could assist in, in helping improve 
quality so that the hospital may receive the 4% reimbursement. Mr. Mathey thanked Mr. Van Over for the 
support but responded that the Foundation  couldn’t really assist in the quality, but if there was anything 
that the Foundation could do to help assist with staff who meets with the public, or patient facing staff, he 
would appreciate it.  
 
Ms. Blazovich included that the Foundation wants to support the staff and hospital and it’s a privilege to 
purchase items as needed and requested. She asked that everyone read the thank you card that was given 

Page 5 of 171



3 
 

to the Foundation by the Pharmacy and added that it’s those things that help support the staff. It’s 
showing them that we care about them through supporting their departments and the Foundation looks 
forward to continuing with purchasing items and supporting the staff, their departments, and the hospital.  
 
Ms. Noble asked about the Big Sandy Clinic in Farson. She reported that the community in Farson has 
been upset that their physician’s visits in the Clinic were cut to once a week and they have asked Ms. 
Noble about it. Ms. Noble told the Trustees that she didn’t know what to say when asked because she 
didn’t know why the visits were cut. Ms. Richardson told Ms. Noble that she would look into it to see 
why visits were cut and discuss with Ms. Noble.  
 

Chief Executive Officer Update 
 
Ms. Richardson reported that there had been several Joint Commission visits and that all of the surveys 
had gone well. She informed the boards that MHSC was hosting a Halloween stroll on October 31st from 
5-7 and would also participate in the lighted parade on December 2nd.  
 
Ms. Richardson reported that October was a busy month because of flu season and that hopefully that 
would get the hospital’s occupancy up.  
 
Ms. Richardson reported that Dr. Sharma, hospitalist, has started and that Dr. Stuart, internal medicine, 
would be starting in November in the Family Practice/Occupational Medicine Offices.  
 
Ms. Richardson noted that she appreciates all of the feedback she’s been receiving as it helps with her 
goal to get things fixed. She added that she will always make time to meet with anyone who has feedback 
and wants to talk to her.  
 
Ms. Richardson said that her first goal on her priority list was to get the finances in order. Now that they 
are improving, the team can start working on patient experience, quality, and other items on her priority 
list.  
 
Ms. Richardson explained that a barrier they had been facing was that in the previous years, the hospital 
brought on numerous providers but didn’t have the infrastructure to support them so the hospital has been 
playing catchup. She also noted that MHSC has amazing services and the goal is to grow those services to 
support the community, and with that, there is a lot of work to be done.  
 
Ms. Richardson was excited to report a $137k gain in September, the first gain in 17 months. She added 
that the hospital still has a loss of around $500k for the year, but the staff is monitoring expenses and 
evaluating the service line, access to care, and volume. She also reported that expenses were under $7M 
for the first time in over a year and the goals are now shifting to quality.   
 
Ms. Blazovich congratulated Ms. Richardson on accepting the CEO position and asked if there had been a 
new CFO appointed. Ms. Richardson explained that the position has been posted and she will review 
applicants.  
 
Ms. Richardson finished her report by acknowledging her staff noting she has enjoyed working with them 
for the past 8 years and added that she wouldn’t have been able to step up in the past year to assist and 
make changes if her staff wouldn’t have supported her and stepped up to help with additional duties. Mr. 
Jones added that Ms. Richardson has done a great job and the Trustees have seen a huge turnaround. He 
acknowledged the whole MHSC staff for doing a tremendous job.  
 

Executive Session 

Page 6 of 171



4 
 

 
Mr. Mathey stated that there were no matters to be discussed in Executive Session.  
 

Adjournment 
 
Mr. Mathey adjourned the Trustees at 7:50pm. 
 
 
Submitted by: Tiffany Marshall 

Page 7 of 171



 

MINUTES FROM THE REGULAR MEETING 

MEMORIAL HOSPITAL OF SWEETWATER COUNTY 

BOARD OF TRUSTEES 

 

November 1, 2017 
 

 

The Board of Trustees of Memorial Hospital of Sweetwater County met in regular session on 

November 1, 2017, at 2:00 PM with Mr. Richard Mathey, President, presiding. 

 

CALL TO ORDER 

 

Mr. Mathey called the meeting to order and announced there was a quorum. The following 

Trustees were present: Mr. Marty Kelsey, Mr. Taylor Jones, Mr. Richard Mathey, Dr. Barbara 

Sowada, and Mr. Ed Tardoni. 

 

Officially present: Ms. Irene Richardson, CEO; Dr. David Dansie, Medical Staff President; Mr. 

Jim Phillips, Legal Counsel; and Mr. John Kolb, Sweetwater Board of County Commissioners.  

 

Mr. Mathey led the audience in the Pledge of Allegiance. 

 

APPROVAL OF MINUTES 

 

The motion to approve the minutes of the October 4, 2017, regular meeting as presented was 

made by Mr. Jones; second by Mr. Tardoni. Motion carried.  

 

COMMUNITY COMMUNICATION 

 

Mr. Mathey invited members of the community to address the Board. There were no comments. 

 

UNIVERSITY OF UTAH AFFILIATION AGREEMENT: 

 

Mr. Mathey requested that they move the University of Utah contract up next in the agenda, due 

to the high winds they needed to leave early for their flight back to Utah.  The motion to approve 

the change in the agenda was made by Mr. Jones; second by Dr. Sowada. Motion carried.  

 

Ms. Richardson introduced Mr. Tad Morley, Executive Director of Business and Network 

Development and Vice President of Outreach and Network Development, Ms. Jann Lefler, 

Senior Director of Strategic Alliances, and Mr. Benton Lyons, Outreach and Network 

Development Manager.   Mr. Morley stated that they now have 19 affiliations in the western 

region including our affiliation.  He stated that it is the University’s goal to help improve patient 

care in our community.  Mr. Morley stated that he appreciated working with MHSC and the 

relationship between us.  He also stated that this affiliation is a two-way street, with the 

University nurses and physicians also coming away with added knowledge.  Mr. Kelsey 

questioned that the contract can only be terminated for cause and asked if it was possible for the 

Hospital to add an out clause with say a year’s notice.  Mr. Morley assured the Trustees that their 

Page 8 of 171



 

 

Minutes of the November 1, 2017 Board of Trustees Meeting 

Page 2 

commitment to MHSC is long-term and that they invest a lot of time and resources into the 

affiliation and that is why the contract reads as is.  Mr. Morley also stated that their other 19 

affiliations have the same wording in their contracts.  Dr. Sowada asked if the agreement is 

quality related.  Mr. Morley stated that part of it is but that it is also statement of work.  Dr. 

Sowada asked for an example of statement of work.  Ms. Lefler stated that the sepsis project and 

education for our staff at the University would be an example of statement of work and this is 

part of the affiliation.  She said that we are responsible for travel expenses for this training but 

that the actual training is usually free to us.  Mr. Morley stated that on a rare occasion there may 

be a charge to us for training if that training was costly to the University and required them to 

charge us a fee.  He stated that some of the services lines they offer to us are the emergency 

department, cardiology, oncology and maternal fetal medicine.  Mr. Mathey stated that currently 

we have around 12 to 15 individual agreements with the University.  Our current contact with the 

University expired in September and per Ms. Richardson, MHSC and the University are acting 

on good faith right now. Mr. Mathey stated that the contact has to be first approved by the Board 

of Trustees and then also approved by the Sweetwater County Commissioners.   Mr. Phillips 

asked Mr. Kolb if he thought the Commissioners could get this agreement added into the agenda 

for their next meeting on November 7.  Mr. Phillips stated that it was in everyone’s best interest 

that we get back on contract.  Mr. Kolb stated that he thought it would be possible to get this 

added into the agenda for the November 7 meeting.  He also asked the University if they would 

be able to attend their November 7 meeting to discuss the affiliation. Mr. Morley stated that they 

would be pleased to attend and would he would work with Ms. Richardson to get the necessary 

information.  Mr. Kolb also thanked the University for their relationship with MHSC and for 

attending the board meeting.  Mr. Tardoni asked if we were aware that the contract was expired.  

Ms. Richardson stated that we were aware that the contract was expired in September, but that 

she had been working with the University and wanted them to be able to be here when the 

contract was presented to the Board.  Mr. Kelsey asked Ms. Suzan Campbell, Chief Legal 

Executive/General Counsel, if the laws were governed by Utah on this; Mr. Morley stated that 

they were.  Mr. Mathey asked if that was negotiable and Mr. Morley said no.  Mr. Mathey 

requested a motion for the University of Utah Affiliation Agreement subject to the County 

Commissioner’s approval.  The motion to approve as stated was made by Mr. Jones; second 

by Mr. Kelsey. Motion carried. 

 

MEDICAL STAFF REPORT 

 

Dr. Dansie reported that the Medical Staff met on October 24.  He stated that they are still 

working on the revision of the bylaws and are about half way done with them.  He thanked Ms. 

Campbell for all her help with this.  Dr. Dansie talked about the Joint Conference Committee.  

He stated that he is the chairman for this committee for two years.  He stated they will be 

meeting again on Friday and that they are working on the mission statement.  Mr. Mathey stated 

that this committee consisted of himself, Mr. Tardoni, Dr. Dansie, and Dr. Jamias.  Mr. Mathey 

stated that they are working on the mission statement, vision, and strategic plan.  Mr. Mathey 

said he feels this is moving in a healthy direction.  He asked Dr. Kristy Nielson, Chief Nursing 

Officer, how the work on the mission statement was going on her end.  She stated that there has 

been discussion with the staff but that the survey has yet to go out.   

 

  

Page 9 of 171



 

 

Minutes of the November 1, 2017 Board of Trustees Meeting 

Page 3 

EXECUTIVE SESSION 

The motion to go into Executive Session was made by Mr. Jones; second by Dr. Sowada. Motion 

carried.   

  

RECONVENE INTO REGULAR SESSION 

 

The Board of Trustees reconvened into Regular Session at 4:50 PM. 

 

The motion to approve the October 11, 2017 Credentials Committee Recommendations as 

follows for appointment to the Medical Staff was made by Dr. Sowada; second by Mr. Jones. 

Motion carried. 

 

1. Initial Appointment to Associate Staff (1 year) 

 Dr. Israel Stewart, Internal Medicine 

2. Reappointment to Active Staff (2 years) 

 Dr. Melinda Poyer, Family Practice 

3. Reappointment to Consulting Staff (2 Years) 

 Dr. Safdar Ansari, Tele Stroke (U of U) 

 

Mr. Mathey requested a motion on the presentation in Executive Session on Dr. Jad Wakim, 

Hematology/Oncology pending approval from MEC and the Credentialing Committee.  Mr. 

Mathey stated that Dr. Wakim would like to possibly provide locum coverage for us in the future 

and would like to remain credentialed with us as to not have to go through the whole 

credentialing process again when he does cover for us.  Mr. Mathey requested a motion on the 

request by Dr. Wakim.  The motion to approve as stated was made by Mr. Tardoni; second by 

Dr. Sowada. Motion carried.  

 

OLD BUSINESS 

 

CEO Contract Update 

 

Mr. Mathey stated that he has not been able to get the contract to Ms. Richardson yet for her 

review.  He apologized to her and stated that he will get the contract to her.  Mr. Mathey 

requested a motion to table the CEO contract. The motion to table the contract as stated was 

made by Mr. Jones; second by Dr. Sowada. Motion carried. 

 

Strategic Plan Update 

 

Mr. Mathey stated that this was covered in the Medical Staff Report by himself and Dr. Dansie.  

He stated that they will continue to work on a short and long term plan. 

 

  

Page 10 of 171



 

 

Minutes of the November 1, 2017 Board of Trustees Meeting 

Page 4 

Memorial Hospital Acquisition Update 

 

Mr. Mathey stated that he did not have any information on this.  Mr. Jones stated that Building & 

Grounds were working on this.  Mr. Kolb stated that he thought we might be interested in the old 

hospital location for storage.  Mr. Kolb stated that he thought this would be available in January 

or February 2018.  Mr. Kolb stated that if we are interested in this we would need to put in a 

request to the Commissioners. 

 

Finance & Audit Committee and Spending Authority Matrix 

 

Ms. Richardson and Mr. Jones and Taylor stated that they are still working on this. 

 

Bylaws 

 

Ms. Campbell explained the process with the bylaws with CMS and The Joint Commission.  She 

stated that she didn’t feel that she needed to add anything to the bylaws.  Mr. Kelsey stated that 

he thought they looked great.  Ms. Campbell distributed an email to the Board from Dr. Sowada 

with her concerns.  Dr. Sowada felt that in Chapter 1 Definitions, Section 2 D that it should also 

state the Commissioners have the duty to remove members if needed.  After discussion it was 

decided that they would leave this as it, with no changes. Dr. Sowada also had a concern about 

Chapter 6 Fiscal Control, Section 1 B and if they should add at the end of that sentence that the 

annual budget shall be reported to the Commissioners in June, prior to the beginning of the new 

fiscal year.  Dr. Sowada stated that she had no idea that the budget needed to go to the 

Commissioners and felt that this would also be helpful for new board members.  Mr. Jones also 

agreed with Dr. Sowada about this being helpful for the new board members.  Mr. Kolb stated 

that the budget needs to go to the Commissioners minimally once a year but that they can request 

this information from the Hospital at any time throughout the year.  After discussion Mr. Mathey 

requested a motion to amend the draft of the bylaws to include this statement at the end of 

Chapter 6 Fiscal Control, Section 1 B. The motion to approve the change as discussed was made 

by Mr. Jones; second by Dr. Sowada. Motion carried. Ms. Campbell stated that she would make 

the change to the bylaws. Mr. Mathey then requested a motion on the bylaws. The motion to 

approve the bylaws was made by Mr. Kelsey; second by Mr. Jones. Motion carried.  

 

NEW BUSINESS 

 

None. 

 

CEO REPORT 

 

Ms. Richardson stated that October has been very busy for the Hospital/Clinic with flu season 

starting.  She thanked the staff and physicians for all their hard work.  Ms. Richardson stated that 

she is working on the strategic plan and that she emailed leadership for their department’s top 

priorities for this.  Ms. Richardson thanked the leadership team for all their help with this.  She 

stated that we had a great turnout for the Halloween Extravaganza.  She estimated that we had 

over a thousand children and around three thousand with the adults.  She thanked the staff for all 

their help with this event.  Ms. Richardson stated the Lighted Parade will be on December 2 and 

Page 11 of 171



 

 

Minutes of the November 1, 2017 Board of Trustees Meeting 

Page 5 

that we will have a float with walkers if any of the Board would like to join us.  She stated that 

she has been very busy with litigation.  She again thanked the staff and physicians for all their 

hard work.  Mr. Mathey thanked Ms. Robin Fife, Clinical Administrative Assistant, for all her 

hard work for the Halloween Extravaganza along with the rest of the staff.   

 

COMMITTEE REPORTS 

 

Mr. Mathey opened the discussion on how they should handle the committee reports moving 

forward.  He stated that he prefers committee reports similar to the financial narratives and said 

this would update the Board on the developments for the month.  Mr. Jones stated that he likes 

hearing from staff and having them here to answer any questions that the Board may have.  Mr. 

Jones stated he likes to see the staff involvement.  He requested giving the staff a two minute 

limit to present updates to the Board. Mr. Mathey suggested that the Board chair for these 

committees could make the decision on which staff should present.  Mr. Tardoni stated that he 

thinks we should follow Mr. Jones’ advice and if the staff needs to be here to present, then they 

should be here but if not needed then the Board chair can present for the committee. Dr. Sowada 

stated her concern on receiving the finance committee meeting minutes a month behind and not 

reflecting the current month to compare.  Ms. Love stated that this is because the Finance 

Committee meets on Wednesday and the board packets are being prepared at that time, not 

allowing enough time to get this information in the board packet.  She stated that she would 

investigate if this will be possible.  Mr. Tardoni also expressed that he would like to have this 

information be for the month that they are reviewing and not a month behind. Mr. Kelsey said he 

felt this would be impossible to do with the meeting and deadline for the packet being so close.   

 

BUILDING AND GROUNDS COMMITTEE 

 

Mr. Horan stated that they are working on the laundry issues and have been making some 

changes that laundry staff has already seen an improvement on.  He stated that they are working 

on the behavioral health rooms and will hopefully have the ligature issues completed this week.  

He stated that the Board will be receiving information on the number of behavioral health rooms 

that are recommended for us to have.  He stated that the steam pipe is working and that they will 

also be working on the CT. Mr. Horan stated that the Wyoming Department of Health was here 

for an inspection and that we will have to make some changes to the air duct system in the 

medical office building.  Mr. Clayton Radakovich, Regulatory Compliance Director, is looking 

into this and the changes that they are requesting of us. Mr. Horan stated that all but one of The 

Joint Commission issues have been resolved.  He stated that this is an expensive change and has 

met with Ms. Richardson and is currently getting another bid per her request.  Mr. Mathey stated 

that he wanted Mr. Horan to know that he is aware that the physical plant needs are not falling on 

deaf ears.  The Board is aware of these needs and this will be in the strategic plan to address once 

finances allow.   

 

FOUNDATION 

 

Ms. Marshall thanked the Board for attending the meeting last week.  She stated that she 

appreciated the Board’s help with the Red Tie Gala and will provide the Board with a list of the 

items that they are lacking for this event.  Ms. Marshall reminded the Board about the Can-Am 

Page 12 of 171



 

 

Minutes of the November 1, 2017 Board of Trustees Meeting 

Page 6 

Defender drawing at the gala and that the tickets are $100.00 each.  Ms. Marshall also stated that 

her board approved $300.00 to the Obstetrics Department for baby beds, $1,000.00 to the 

Dialysis Department for protein shakes, and $50,400.00 for a BioFire for the Laboratory 

Department.  Ms. Mary Fisher, Lab Director, said this equipment is used to identify pathogens to 

rapidly determine whether it’s viral, bacterial or a parasite.  This equipment will reduce the 

turnaround time significantly.  Ms. Fischer thanked the Foundation for the equipment and stated 

she is excited to get it.  Ms. Marshall stated that a physician had actually brought this request for 

this piece of equipment to the Foundation and that this equipment will help all specialties.  Ms. 

Marshall stated that her board has also approved $50,000.00 for the Urology Department for 

equipment but are still waiting to hear back from this department on what they need.  She 

reminded the Board that the Red Tie Gala is on February 3. 

 

FINANCE AND AUDIT COMMITTEE 

 

Capital Expenditures Requests 

 

Requests FY 18-9 and 18-10 were presented by Mr. Jones.  The motion to approve request FY 

18-9 as presented was made by Mr. Jones; second by Mr. Kelsey. Motion carried. The motion to 

approve request FY 18-10 as presented was made by Mr. Jones; second by Mr. Kelsey. Motion 

carried. 

 

Narratives 

 

Ms. Richardson thanked staff and physicians for all their hard work this month. She also wanted 

to let everyone know that this is the first time since April 2016 that we are reporting a gain. Ms. 

Richardson stated that she if very happy about this and hopes this trend continues.   

 

Bad Debt 

 

The motion to approve the net potential bad debt for October as presented by Mr. Ron Cheese, 

Patient Finance Services Director, was made by Mr. Jones; second by Dr. Sowada. Motion 

carried. 

 

Investment Recommendation 

 

The motion to approve the investment recommendation as requested was made by Mr. Kelsey; 

second by Mr. Jones. Motion carried.  

 

HUMAN RESOURCES COMMITTEE 

 

Mr. Mathey stated that there was no report for Human Resources and he would update the Board 

next month. 

 

Mr. Mathey requested a 10 minute break at 6:13 PM. The Board reconvened to regular session at 

6:26 PM. 

 

Page 13 of 171



 

 

Minutes of the November 1, 2017 Board of Trustees Meeting 

Page 7 

QUALITY COMMITTEE 

 

Ms. Amanda Molski, Quality Director, presented a Power Point on strategic value. Dr. Sowada 

thanked Ms. Molski and her staff for all that they have done and said she appreciated this 

overview.  Dr. Sowada also let the Board know that this presentation would count as part of the 

education required of the Board.  Mr. Mathey stated that he believes this is our future regarding 

Ms. Molski’s presentation.  He said this is what we need to do to survive.  Mr. Mathey also 

stated that Quality has the Board’s ear and that they know it is very important.  Quality will play 

a big part in the mission and strategic plan. Mr. Mathey encouraged everyone to keep up the 

good work and to not lose faith in the Board.  Mr. Tardoni stated that Quality is a never ending 

challenge and there is always a new goal to achieve.  He stated that it is very important and Mr. 

Jones agreed. Mr. Mathey requested a motion on the Quality Assessment Performance 

Improvement – QAPI – Patient Experience and Safety Plan. The motion to approve the plan as 

presented was made by Mr. Jones; second by Dr. Sowada. Motion carried.  

 

CONTRACT REVIEW 

 

Contract Consent Agenda 

 

Ms. Campbell presented five contracts to the Board. Mr. Mathey requested a motion to approve 

the five contracts. The motion to approve the contracts for Ms. Richardson’s signature was made 

by Mr. Taylor; second by Mr. Kelsey. Motion carried.  

 

COMMUNITY COMMUNICATION 

 

Ms. Campbell stated to the Board that with the new process regarding contracts that the five 

contracts she presented to the Board earlier would not need Board approval and would be 

information only provided to the Board as none of the five exceeded the $25,000 limit needing 

board approval.  The Board agreed with Ms. Campbell and stated that is how they wanted to 

proceed in the future.   

 

GOOD OF THE ORDER 

 

Mr. Jones stated that he had some friends that received excellent care from the Emergency 

Department though being transferred out.  He thanked Ms. Richardson for driving the finances 

and the great job that she has done.  He stated that she is a visionary to us.  Mr. Jones also asked 

the Board for any suggestions for their basket for the Red Tie Gala. Mr. Jones also challenged 

Mr. Kolb and the other Commissioners on a contest to see who does the best basket.   

 

Mr. Tardoni brought up that the board packet was not available on the website.  Richard stated 

that the board packet must be on the website for the public to access. Ms. Deb Sutton, PR and 

Marketing Director, stated that she was not aware that the board packet had not loaded correctly 

but that she has since fixed it and it is now on the website.   

 

Mr. Tardoni brought up some information that he had found on the Hospital and the celebration 

that they had when the Hospital was first built.  He stated that for 117 years we have been the 

Page 14 of 171



 

 

Minutes of the November 1, 2017 Board of Trustees Meeting 

Page 8 

only hospital here and when people talk about the reputation of the Hospital that we should be 

proud as for all those years it has been only us providing care to generations of patients. 

 

Mr. Tardoni also stated to Ms. Richardson that she needed to make sure the staff is vigilant on 

keeping the process for contracts as it is now and for the staff to not get careless with contracts 

and getting bids, etc.  He told Ms. Richardson that she needs to hold the line and make sure the 

correct process continues.  If the staff does not do this, the Board will have no choice but to go 

back to reviewing each and every contract as they have been doing since February. 

 

Mr. Kolb also thanked Ms. Richardson and the staff for all their hard work. He stated that the 

change in the Clinic is tremendous. To have half of the loss that we previously have had is a 

great accomplishment.  He feels very positive about the way things are going.   

 

Ms. Richardson again thanked the staff and physicians for all their hard work. Ms. Richardson 

also wanted to thank Ms. Tami Love, Controller, Mr. Cheese, Mr. Rich Tyler, IT Director, Ms. 

Angel Bennett, Materials Management Director, and Ms. Brittany Griffin, Health Information 

Management Director, for everything they have done to make her successful in her position as 

CFO.   

 

ADJOURNMENT 

There being no further business to discuss, the motion was made, second and carried to adjourn.  

The meeting adjourned at 7:14 PM.  

 

         

       

        ___________________________________ 

        Mr. Richard Mathey, President 

 

Attest: 

 

 

 

_____________________________________ 

Mr. Marty Kelsey, Secretary 

 

 

 

 
 

 

 

 

Submitted by Ms. Marianne Sanders, Physician Recruitment & Relations Manager 

Page 15 of 171



Tuesday - November 14, 2017 Building &
Grounds Committee Meeting

MHSC Classrooms 1 & 2

Page 16 of 171



Memorial Hospital of Sweetwater County 

Building & Grounds Committee 

Classrooms 1 & 2 

5:00 PM 

 

Tuesday – November 14, 2017 

 

 

 

Board Committee Members  Staff Committee Members 

Taylor Jones, Chair   Irene Richardson 

Ed Tardoni    Jim Horan 

     Tami Love 

      

 

Guests 

Gerry Johnson – Facilities 

Stevie Nosich - Facilities   

John Kolb – Board of Sweetwater County Commissioners 

  

 

Agenda 

 

1. Approve October 17, 2017 Minutes     

2. Project(s) Review  

A. Laundry Update        

B. CT Project Update        

C. Prioritized Projects List      

3. Old Business  

A. Storage Options          

B. The Joint Commission Update        

4. New Business       

5. Meeting Schedule         

 

Page 2 of 5Page 17 of 171



 

MEMORIAL HOSPITAL OF SWEETWATER COUNTY 

Building & Grounds Committee Meeting 

October 17, 2017 

 

 

Trustee Committee Member Present:  Mr. Ed Tardoni  

 

Trustee Committee Member Excused: Mr. Taylor Jones 

 

Staff Committee Member Present:  Mr. Jim Horan 

 

Staff Committee Member Absent:  Ms. Irene Richardson 

 

Guests:  Dr. Barbara Sowada, Trustee 

  Ms. Tami Love 

Mr. Gerry Johnston  

Ms. Stevie Nosich  

 

Call Meeting to Order 
 

Mr. Tardoni called the meeting to order.  
 

Meeting Minutes 
 

The minutes of the September 12, 2017, regular meeting were reviewed. The motion to approve 

the minutes as presented was made by Ms. Love; second by Mr. Horan. Motion carried.  
 

Projects Review 
 

Laundry Update 

 

Mr. Horan reported cleaning the ducts helped. They are still pushing ahead with other options we 

can do at a lower cost.   

 

CT Project Update 

 

Mr. Horan reported as engineers did some preliminary air measurements of the CT room, they 

found there is very little airflow. The engineer is going to investigate the reasons. The current air 

flow is not sufficient for the current CT. This unexpected item pushes our schedule out.  

 

Prioritized Projects List 

 

Mr. Horan distributed information and reviewed the items on the list. He said during a recent 

Wyoming Department of Health licensing survey, they identified a problem with ductwork in the 

MOB. A survey was completed on floors one and two with sixteen rooms impacted. A 

suggestion has been made to create a policy to not allow procedures performed in any area but 

designated procedure rooms. Mr. Horan said that would limit the number of rooms needing 

work. He said our response with a plan is due to the State by October 26 and then work must be 

completed by 60 days after their visit date of October 4. He said that once a decision is made, 

engineering will need to be completed. Mr. Horan said there was also an issue with hand 

washing sinks. Mr. Tardoni suggested discussing at the October 25 Joint Conference Committee 

Page 3 of 5Page 18 of 171



 

 

Minutes of the October 17, 2017 Building & Grounds Committee 

Page 2 

 

meeting. The motion to involve the Joint Conference Committee as discussed was made by Mr. 

Horan; second by Dr. Sowada. Motion carried.  

 

Mr. Horan reported when we had our Joint Commission inspection, the double doors were 

inspected. CMS has a new requirement that supersedes Joint Commission standards and said 

they must have positive latches. We are waiting for a proposal for retrofitting. Mr. Horan is 

expecting the proposal to not be less than $10,000 and not more than $20,000. 

 

Mr. Tardoni said the purpose of this committee is to educate on risks. Finance and Audit has to 

make decisions on choices and money.  

 

Mr. Horan said he has received two engineering proposals on the back retaining wall. Plan One 

is for $22,500 and JFC is for $31,000. Mr. Tardoni suggested limiting parking in that area as 

well as not allowing walking in that area. Mr. Horan said he would like to move this up on the 

priority list by spring.  

 

Mr. Horan said several of The Joint Commission citations were ceiling issues. He said it will cost 

$28,000 for basement corrections and $28,000 for first floor corrections. Dr. Sowada shared 

concerns with the appearance of the ceilings in the radiation area. 

 

Mr. Horan said the MOB mechanical room in the basement had a leak and because the floor is 

not pitched to the drain, water migrated into adjoining spaces. The cost to repair is $8,000. 

 

Mr. Horan said the final three items on the list are a break out of different aspects of the laundry 

work. 

 

Old Business 

 

Storage Options 

 

Mr. Horan said a group will meet to discuss. Mr. Tardoni said the County Commissioners 

recently offered us the old hospital property for $1. It cannot be used for healthcare but it might 

be used for storage. Mr. Tardoni suggested a tour of the area to inspect the site for our use. If we 

assume responsibility, there are maintenance issues, utilities issues, grounds, etc., and what 

would the expense be in contrast with storage costs. Mr. Tardoni said Building and Grounds will 

evaluate the utility, and Finance and Audit will evaluate if we can afford it. The Board will ask 

Commissioner Kolb about the timing to tour the area.  

 

The Joint Commission Update 

 

Mr. Horan said we had a follow up inspection and it went well. Everything has been resolved 

and we are expecting another visit. Mr. Horan said we are now doing life safety and environment 

of care rounding once a month instead of once a quarter. He said Mr. Clayton Radakovich, 

Regulatory Compliance Director, was very instrumental in getting things in place to not have 

these fallouts again. Mr. Tardoni said the overwhelming important thing is the response and the 

group should be commended. Dr. Sowada thanked everyone for all that they do.  

 

  

Page 4 of 5Page 19 of 171



 

 

Minutes of the October 17, 2017 Building & Grounds Committee 

Page 3 

 

New Business 

 

Christmas Lights 

 

Ms. Nosich said she has been asked to get options for Christmas lights. She said she will report 

information to Ms. Richardson.  

 

 

The Committee agreed to meet again on Tuesday, November 14 at 5:00 PM.  

 

 

 
Submitted by Cindy Nelson. 

Page 5 of 5Page 20 of 171



Page 21 of 171



Page 22 of 171



Page 23 of 171



Page 24 of 171



November 29, 2017 Finance & Audit
Committee Meeting

November 29, 2017

MHSC Classrooms 1 & 2

Page 25 of 171



Agenda
 

 

III. Capital Requests FY18 Taylor
Jones

IV. Building & Grounds Committee Report James
Horan

V. IT Report Rich Tyler

FY18 FINANCIALS COMBINED - OCTOBER 2017.pdf
 

 
NARRATIVE TO OCTOBER 2017 FINANCIAL
STATEMENT.doc
 

 

FY18 Other Operating Revenue Detail.pdf
 

 
FY18 FINANCIALS CLINIC - OCTOBER 2017.pdf
 

 
CLINIC NARRATIVE TO OCTOBER 2017 FINANCIAL
STATEMENT.doc
 

 

FY18 FINANCIALS HOSPITAL ONLY - OCTOBER 2017.pdf
 

 
HDRHCD October 2017 Board.pdf
 

 

1. Financial Statements Tami Love

18 MHSC STATISTICS October 2017.pdf
 

 
18 Board Graphs October.pdf
 

 

2. Statistics Tami Love

FY18 DAYS IN AR October 2017.pdf
 

 

3. Accounts Receivable report Tami Love

Key Financial Ratios - Definitions.pdf
 

 

18 FTE REPORT - 102917.pdf
 

 

18 PAYOR MIX October 2017.pdf
 

 

A. Monthly Financial Statements & Statistical Data Tami Love

B. Approve Investment Report Tami Love

4. Department Budget Adherence Tami Love

VI. Financial Report  

Agenda Finance Comm November 29 2017.docx
 

 
I. Call Meeting to Order Taylor

Jones
II. Approve Meeting Minutes Taylor

Jones

18 CAPITAL.pdf
 

 

Building & Grounds November 2017.doc
 

 

IT Report fo Finance November 2017.docx
 

 

Meeting Book - November 29, 2017 Finance & Audit Committee Meeting

Agenda

Page 26 of 171



18 INVESTMENT SUMMARY 10-31-17.pdf
 

 

1. Preliminary Bad Debt Ron
Cheese

2. Title 25 County Voucher Ron
Cheese

3. Legal Summary Tami Love

4. Cash Disbursements Tami Love

FINANCE COMMITTEE BAD DEBT MEMO NOVEMBER.pdf
 

 

FY18 County Maintenance & Title 25 Voucher.pdf
 

 

18 BOARD LEGAL October 2017.pdf
 

 

C. Other Business
 

 

18 DAYS OF CASH ON HAND OCT 17.pdf
 

 

Finance & Audit Committee charter  

Contracts Requiring Board Approval policy.pdf
 

 
Contract Management policy.pdf
 

 

Purchasing and Contract policies  

FA Charter revised 101017.docx
 

 

A. Financial Forum Discussions Taylor
Jones

VII. New Business
 

 

FY18 CASH DISBURSEMENTS - October 2017.pdf
 

 

Capital Purchases policy.pdf
 

 
VIII. Adjournment Taylor

Jones

Page 27 of 171



 

MEMORIAL HOSPITAL OF SWEETWATER COUNTY 

FINANCE & AUDIT COMMITTEE AGENDA 
  

Wednesday ~ November 29, 2017  4:00 p.m.   Classrooms 1 & 2 
      

   Voting Members:     Non-Voting Members: 
  Taylor Jones, Chairman  

Marty Kelsey 
       Ron Cheese 
       Tami Love 
       Rich Tyler 

Irene Richardson 
Dr. Larry Lauridsen 
Dr. Augusto Jamias 

  Guests:                        

 Angel Bennett 
John Kolb, Commission 
Melissa Mansfield 
 

 Jim Horan 
Kari Quickenden 
 

Kristy Nielson 
Jenna Riley, CMA 

     

I. Call Meeting to Order      Taylor Jones 

II. Approve October 25, 2017 Meeting Minutes    Taylor Jones 

III. Capital Requests FY 18      Taylor Jones 

IV.  Crimson Market Advantage presentation    Jenna Riley, Crimson 

V. Building Project Review      Jim Horan     

VI. IT Report        Rich Tyler 

VII. Financial Report        

A. Monthly Financial Statements & Statistical Data  Tami Love 

1.  Financial Statements     Tami Love 

2.  Statistics       Tami Love  

3.  Accounts Receivable report    Tami Love 

4.  Department Budget Adherence    Tami Love    

B. Approve Investment Report     Taylor Jones 

C. Other Business       

  1.  Preliminary Bad Debt      Ron Cheese 

  2.  Title 25 County Voucher     Ron Cheese 

  3.  Legal Summary      Tami Love 

  4.  Cash Disbursements     Tami Love 

VIII.    Old Business 

A. Finance & Audit Charter review    Taylor Jones 

B. Purchasing and Contract policies    Taylor Jones 

IX.   New Business 

A. Financial Forum Discussion     Taylor Jones 

X. Adjournment        Taylor Jones 

        

Page 28 of 171



MHSC Capital Budget for FYE 6/30/2018
Department ITEM Approved  Purch/Amt Variance FY#

MEDICAL IMAGING C10-3V ULTRASOUND TRANSDUCER 12,762                   12,762               -                        FY18-2
RESPIRATORY PURITAN BENNETT 980 VENTILATOR TABLED 3 MOS -                        FY18-3
RESPIRATORY ARTERIAL BLOOD GAS/ELECTROLYTE ANALYZER 31,500                   31,920               420                       FY18-4
INFORMATION SERVICES VIRTUAL SERVER EXPANSION 39,281                   39,281               -                        FY18-5
INFECTION CONTROL TROPHON EPR (2) 19,526                   17,326               (2,200)                   FY18-6
LABORATORY BIOLOGICAL HOOD 9,566                     9,241                 (325)                      FY18-7
LABORATORY PLASMA THAWER 2,858                     2,857                 (1)                          FY18-8
UROLOGY CLINIC GOBY WIRELESS URODYNAMICS SYSTEM 20,720                   20,720               -                        FY18-9
MEDICAL IMAGING EMC CENTERA 2 NODE UPGRADE 12,772                   12,773               1                           FY18-10

-                        
-                        
-                        
-                        

-                        

-                        
-                        

-                        
-                        
-                        
-                        

-                        
-                        
-                        
-                        
-                        
-                        
-                        
-                        

Total Budgeted 2,000,000 148,984           146,879       (2,105)             

Capital Expenditure Dollars Authorized 148,984      

Net Capital Outlay FYTD 2018 148,984      

Remaining Balance FY2018 Capital Budget 1,851,016   

Page 29 of 171



  Page 1 of 1 

Building and Grounds monthly report   11/22/2017 

 

BUILDING AND GROUNDS COMMITTEE 

Memorial Hospital of Sweetwater County 

11/14/2017 
Trustee Committee Members Present: Ed Tardoni, Taylor Jones. 

Committee Members Present: Tami Love, Jim Horan 

Guests Present: Stevie Nosich, Gerry Johnston, Clayton Radakovich, John Kolb 

Minutes taken by: Cindy Nelson  

Location:   Classroom 2 & 3 

Time started: 5:00P 

                                                                       

 

TOPIC DISCUSSION RESPONSIBLE ACTION TIMELINE 
Laundry Upgrade No new information  J. Horan 1. Improved steam piping and 

insulation. 

2. Construct storage space within 

Laundry area. 

3. Add extra exhaust from space.  

Review progress next 

meeting. 

CT Replacement Air-flow issues resolved. Expect to start construction the first 

of next year and complete near the end of February 2018 

J. Horan Continue to monitor progress. Review progress next 

meeting. 

Itemized Maintenance 

projects. 

These projects are to be considered in conjunction with 

WDH issue listed below.  

1. Failed steam expansion joint. 

2. Collapsing retaining wall. 

3. Replace original ceilings and sprinkler heads. 

4. Seal mechanical room floor. 

J. Horan 1. Order parts, perform work ASAP 

2. Engineers to create design. 

3. No discussion. 

4. No discussion. 

Review progress next 

meeting. 

Behavioral Health rooms With current data and the renovation of our existing 

detention rooms, no additional detention rooms are 

recommended at this time. Current policies and 

procedures accommodate a surge in behavioral patients. 

C. Radakovich No further action at this time. Closed. 

Wyoming Department of 

Health (WDH) inspection 

review of our Medical 

Office Building (MOB) 

and 3000 College Hill 

Building (CH)  

Several items will need to be addressed for licensing by 

WDH: 

1. Return-air ducts for invasive procedure rooms. 

2. Temp-limiting devices on handwashing faucets. 

3. Aerator removal from handwashing faucets. 

4. Continuous exhaust in restrooms and soiled/wet areas. 

5. Sprinkler remediation and signage at CH 

J. Horan/ C. 

Radakovich 

1. MOB – Precise rooms have been 

defined. Waiting WDH approval 

CH—apply for variance 

2. MOB/ CH--In-house correction. 

3. MOB/ CH--In-house correction. 

4. MOB/ CH--In-house correction 

5. CH-- Contractor to resolve. 

Review progress next 

meeting. 

Offsite storage  Suitability and cost-of-ownership surrounding the old 

hospital. Further information is needed. Discussion regarding 

maintenance and insurance as well. Brittany Griffin to be 

invited to next meeting to discuss storage requirements.  

J. Horan Tour of old hospital to be arranged 

with selected board members, 

Facilities’ personnel and others. 

Create a cost spreadsheet for Board 

to review all storage options. 

Review progress next 

meeting. 

TJC findings review One issue remains open from TJC survey. 7 double doors to 

have positive latching installed.  

J. Horan/ C. 

Radakovich 

Work with contractors to install as 

soon as possible. 

Review progress next 

meeting. 

Christmas lights Reduced holiday lighting has been installed J. Horan Illuminated during tree lighting. FYI 

“Thank you” plaque for 

donated stone. 

Obtain commemorative plaque for “Sun-Rock” in 

appreciation for their donation. 

J. Horan/ C. 

Nelson 

Jim to provide Cindy with “Sun-Rock” 

contact. Cindy will then work with 

Deb Sutton to obtain plaque. 

Before next board 

meeting. 

Time Adjourned:  6:15P 

Next Meeting:  December 19, 2017; 5PM 

Respectfully Submitted:           Jim Horan 

Page 30 of 171



Finance and Audit Committee 

IT report 

November 2017 

Rich Tyler 

1. We are continuing to evaluate costs associated with moving to Pulsecheck ED EMR 

system or the costs associated with maintaining the current ED EMR of T-Systems.  We 

are finalizing numbers and should have a decision in the next few weeks. 

2. We are currently evaluating off-site, cloud-based, data storage options.  We currently 

store data backups on tape media and are looking to start storing the hospital data off-

site.  It is best practice to store data off-site and encrypted.  We hope to have a few 

proposals for this project in the next month or two.  Our insurance company and our 

third party IT audit firm highly recommends this project.  We continue to evaluate 

different options. 

3. The facilities department recently had preventative maintenance done on our data 

center UPS (battery backup system).  We had no downtime during this maintenance and 

everything went very smoothly. 

4. We will be finishing the third party annual IT security audit by the end of December.  We 

are going through all of our current policies and procedures and updating policies as 

needed. 

Page 31 of 171



Page 32 of 171



Page 33 of 171



Page 34 of 171



Page 35 of 171



Page 36 of 171



Page 37 of 171



Page 38 of 171



Page 39 of 171



Page 40 of 171



Page 41 of 171



Page 42 of 171



Page 43 of 171



Page 44 of 171



Page 45 of 171



Page 46 of 171



Page 47 of 171



MEMORIAL HOSPITAL OF SWEETWATER COUNTY 

ROCK SPRINGS, WY 

 

 

To: Finance Committee      November 22, 2017 

From: Tami Love, CFO 

 

 

NARRATIVE TO OCTOBER 2017 FINANCIAL STATEMENT 

 

 

THE BOTTOM LINE.    The bottom line from operations for October was a gain of 

$278,815, compared to a gain of $114,170 in the budget.  This yields a 3.68% operating 

margin for the month compared to 1.53% in the budget. The YTD net operating loss is 

$281,570, compared to a loss of $15,874 in the budget.  This represents a YTD operating 

margin of -0.99% compared with -.05% in the budget.   

 

The total net gain for the month was $441,677, compared to a gain of $309,275 in the 

budget.  The YTD total net gain is $639,797, compared to a gain of $764,546.  This 

represents a YTD total profit margin of 2.25% compared with 2.59% in the budget.  

 

Annual Debt Service Coverage came in at 3.54.  The existing bond covenants require that 

we maintain Debt Service Coverage of 1.25 for compliance.   

 

 

VOLUME.  Average inpatient census for the month was 10.8; under budget by 6.7 under 

budget prior year by 6.9. YTD average census is 11.4 compared to 18.3 in the budget and 

18.3 in the prior year. 

 

Inpatient surgeries were 15 under budget at 25 and outpatient surgeries were over budget 

by 43 at 179.   There were 6,772 outpatient visits, under budget by 322.     

 

Total ER visits were 1,331, which was under budget by 23.  There were 40 newborns in 

October, under budget by 3. Births are under budget by 26 year to date.     

  

 

REVENUE.  Revenue for the month was $13,976,126, over budget by $295,650.  

Inpatient revenue was under budget by $1,193,177, outpatient revenue was over budget 

by $1,643,589 and the employed Provider Clinic was under budget by $154,762. 

 

YTD total revenue was $53,103,258, under budget by $569,357.  Inpatient revenue is 

under budget by $4,602,861, outpatient revenue is over budget by $4,635,749 and the 

Provider Clinic is under budget by $602,245.  We are experiencing a shift from inpatient 

care to outpatient care.  YTD inpatient revenue is 21% of total revenue compared to 

30.2% in the prior year.   

 

Page 48 of 171



Net patient revenue for the month was $7,343,920, over budget by $82,925.  YTD net 

patient revenue was $27,826,660, under budget by $1,039,281.   

 

Deductions from revenue were booked at 47% for October compared to 46.2% in the 

budget and 42.3% for prior year.  YTD deductions from revenue are 47.6%, compared to 

46% in the budget and 43.8% for FY 2017.    

 

 

EXPENSES.  Total expenses for the month were $7,291,132 under budget by $46,041.   

Salary & Wage, Physician Fees, Purchased Services, Utilities, Repairs & Maintenance, 

Insurance Expense and Depreciation were under budget for October.  The following 

categories were over budget for October: 

 

Fringe Benefits-This expenses is over budget by $120,833.  Group Health was 

over budget by $159,749 

Contract Labor – This expense is over budget by $44,697. OB, ICU, Surgery, 

Emergency Room, Ultrasound and Physical Therapy are over budget for the 

month.  

Supplies – This expense is over budget by $119,926.  Oxygen, Instruments, 

Med/Surg supplies, Radioactive Materials, Drugs and Outdated supplies are over 

budget for October. 

Other Operating Expenses – This expense is over budget by $43,276. Education 

& Travel, Freight, Physician and Employee recruitment, Software and Pharmacy 

floor expenses are over budget for October. 

 

 

We continue to see the effect of the recent cost savings plan in the new fiscal year.  As of 

October, the daily cash expense is remaining steady at $210,000, down from a high of 

$236,000 in last fiscal year. 

 

 

BALANCE SHEET.  Operating cash at month end was $13,006,754, up $266,581 from 

September.  Collections for the month of October were $6,538,439.  The Days of Cash on 

Hand for October are 107, up 1 day from September due to the decrease in expenses and 

increased collections.  The existing bond covenants require that we maintain 75 days of 

cash on hand for compliance.   

   

Gross receivables at month end were $20,588,812, up $703,896 from the prior month.  

Net patient receivables at month end were $11,081,119 up $740,826 from last month.  

Days in Receivables are 46 for October, up 1 day from September.  

 

OUTLOOK FOR NOVEMBER.  Inpatient volumes, including inpatient surgeries, are 

projecting to come in under budget.  We continue to experience a shift from inpatient 

care to outpatient care with inpatient revenue and patient days, admits and discharges 

being under budget.  Births are coming in right at budget.  Outpatient visits, including 

imaging and lab services, are projecting to be over budget in November.  Gross patient 

Page 49 of 171



revenue is projecting to come in at $12.4M, which is under budget with net revenue 

projecting to $6.6M. Collections are projecting to come in at $7.5M, which is over 

budget.  

 

With the continued decrease in volumes, expenses are also projecting to come in under 

budget.  As we head into our busy season, we hope to sustain this lower level of expenses 

and be able to achieve regular monthly gains from the increase in revenue.  Salaries, 

benefits, consulting fees, contract labor and physician fees should decrease in fiscal year 

2018. 

Page 50 of 171



JULY MONTHLY FYTD

DESCRIPTION AMOUNT TOTAL TOTAL

Collection Agency interest income             9,938.82 
Medical Records                919.99 
Document Copy Service                140.25 
Pharmacy sales 14.22                 
Prenatal Reimbursement                 (31.88)
HPSA           35,411.30 
PALS Class                110.00 
BLS Classes                279.00 
Vending machine commissions                433.32 
Hampton & Newman Deposition                500.00 
Interlare             1,819.62 
Lifeline reclass                 (40.00)
Reduction SCHHC (from Corrected Reversal)           (1,110.56)
Pacific Steel                  33.21 
Sports Physicals             1,025.00 
County Maintenance Fund             1,187.70 
UOFU Payment  - sent to wrong venue                141.55 
Reverse Sw. Peds Dup Inv.           (2,100.00)
Solvay Occupation Med retainer 900.00               
Castle Rehab Transport 780.00               
Rocky Mountain Home Care 80.00                 
Jim Bridger Retainer 800.00               
Foundation Reimbursement Pointer 2,715.00           
Jim Bridger Physician Services 14,875.00         
Mission at Castle Rock Physician Services-Reverse Dup 3,846.00           
Tata Occupation Medicine on site 15,150.00         
Shriners Hospital 346.36               
High Desert Rural Health Clinic District Wamsutter 21,222.87         
Cafeteria sales 23,749.88         
July Totals 133,136.65    133,136.65           

AUGUST MONTHLY FYTD

DESCRIPTION AMOUNT TOTAL TOTAL

Collection Agency interest income             9,750.93 
Medical Records                113.20 
Document Copy Service                  20.00 
Radiology Film Copies                     5.00 
HPSA                604.84 
BLS Classes                155.00 
Black Butte Coal                494.11 
Central Supply                  34.29 
Disproportionate Share                179.00 
Pacific Steel                169.02 
BCBS Refund Check             1,774.28 
Sports Physicals             1,300.00 
County Maintenance Fund                512.64 
UOFU Payment  - sent to wrong venue will be reversed                206.00 
Solvay Occupation Med retainer                900.00 
Castle Rehab Lab Courier 260.00               
Prenatal Classes 60.00                 
Jim Bridger Retainer 1,600.00           
Jim Bridger Physician Services 16,480.00         
Tata Occupation Medicine on site 13,050.00         
High Desert Rural Health Clinic District Wamsutter 18,438.39         
Cafeteria sales 32,323.35         
August Totals 98,430.05      231,566.70           

MEMORIAL HOSPITAL OF SWEETWATER COUNTY
OTHER OPERATING REVENUE - Detail

YEAR TO DATE SEPTEMBER 2017

Page 51 of 171



SEPTEMBER MONTHLY FYTD

DESCRIPTION AMOUNT TOTAL TOTAL

Collection Agency interest income             7,161.16 
Medical Records                628.70 
Radiology Film Copies                     5.00 
Pharmacy sales                  86.05 
ACLS/BLS Classes                555.00 
HEALTH CARE SERVICES                     0.03 
Reclass Black Lung/Clinic               (494.11)
Central Supply                626.68 
Meaningful Use           19,208.52 
Interlare           12,489.95 
BCBS Refund Check               (747.80)
U OF U Payment  - sent to us by mistake.                  41.20 
Sports Physicals                100.00 
County Maintenance Fund           10,297.70 
Vending Machine Refunds                158.99 
Shriners                346.36 
Solvay Occupation Med retainer                900.00 
Castle Rock             3,749.85 
Jim Bridger Retainer 800.00               
Jim Bridger Physician Services 11,730.00         
Sweetwater Peds 1,280.00           
Tata Occupation Medicine on site 13,050.00         
High Desert Rural Health Clinic District Wamsutter 23,604.96         
Foundation 1,123.66           
Cafeteria sales 25,319.18         
SEPTEMBER Totals 132,021.08    363,587.78           
OCTOBER MONTHLY FYTD

DESCRIPTION AMOUNT TOTAL TOTAL

Collection Agency interest income             7,266.90 
Medical Records                559.20 
Pharmacy sales                  77.98 
ACLS/BLS/PALS Classes                186.00 
Prenatal Classes                  99.22 
Cache Valley Oil Rebate                  10.00 
Castle Rock Lab Courier                260.00 
Affiliated Insurance Claim           44,949.01 
HPSA           30,730.96 
Law Office Cullmore                  25.00 
Interlare             2,714.30 
County Maintenance Fund           43,489.18 
Vending machine commissions                663.13 
Shriners                346.36 
Solvay Occupation Med retainer                900.00 
Jim Bridger Retainer 800.00               
Castle Rock             2,403.95 
Jim Bridger Physician Services 12,230.00         
Tata Occupation Medicine on site 15,150.00         
High Desert Rural Health Clinic District Wamsutter 25,979.19         
Cafeteria sales 37,186.41         
OCTOBER Totals 226,026.79    589,614.57           

Page 52 of 171



Page 53 of 171



Page 54 of 171



Page 55 of 171



Page 56 of 171



Page 57 of 171



Page 58 of 171



Page 59 of 171



Page 60 of 171



MEMORIAL HOSPITAL OF SWEETWATER COUNTY 

ROCK SPRINGS, WY 

 

To: Finance Committee      November 22, 2017 

From: Tami Love, CFO 

 

PROVIDER CLINIC – OCTOBER 2017    

 

THE CLINIC BOTTOM LINE.    The bottom line for the Provider Clinic for October 

was a loss of $567,940, compared to a loss of $600,622 in the budget. The YTD net 

operating loss is $2,406,271, compared to a loss of $2,710,845 in the Budget.   

 

VOLUME.  Total visits were 4,718 for October, under budget by 347 visits. YTD patient 

visits are 17,933, under budget by 1,349 visits. 

 

REVENUE.  Revenue for the Clinic for October was $1,425,863, under budget by 

$154,762.    YTD revenue was $5,323,522, under budget by $602,244.  The Clinic 

physicians also generate hospital revenue in addition to their office revenue.  This is 

called enterprise revenue, which consists of various sources, including Lab, Medical 

Imaging and Surgery.  The amount of gross enterprise revenue generated for October 

from the Clinic is $4,213,693.  This equates to $2,233,257 of net enterprise revenue with 

an impact to the bottom line from enterprise revenue of $278,934.  The gross enterprise 

revenue represents 30% of the total Hospital revenue for October.    

 

Net patient revenue for the Clinic for October was $732,927, under budget by $70,429.  

YTD net patient revenue was $2,981,463, which was under budget by $224,811.  YTD 

net patient revenue is 56% of gross revenue compared with 54.1% in the budget and 

54.4% in the prior year.   

 

Deductions from revenue for the Clinic were booked at 44% for October.  Historically, 

the Clinic has a more favorable payor mix than the hospital.   The Clinic has a much 

larger Commercial insurance population than the hospital and a smaller Medicare, 

Medicaid and Self Pay population than the hospital.  In October, the YTD payer mix was 

as follows; Commercial Insurance and Blue Cross consisted of 59.1% of revenue, 

Medicare and Medicaid consisted of 35.7% of revenue and Self Pay consisted of 4.4% of 

revenue. 

 

EXPENSES.  Total expenses for the month were $1,358,677, which was under budget 

by $97,301.   YTD expenses were $6,606,513, which was under budget by $518,606. The 

majority of the expenses consist of Salaries and Benefits; which is about 85.5% of YTD 

total expenses.   

 

OVERALL ASSESSMENT.   The Provider Clinic revenue plus enterprise revenue 

consists of 40.4% of total hospital gross patient revenue for October.    

Page 61 of 171



Page 62 of 171



Page 63 of 171



Page 64 of 171



Page 65 of 171



Page 66 of 171



Page 67 of 171



Page 68 of 171



Page 69 of 171



Page 70 of 171



Page 71 of 171



Page 72 of 171



Page 73 of 171



Page 74 of 171



Page 75 of 171



Page 76 of 171



STATISTICS Actual Budget PY YTD YTD YTD YTD
Oct-17 Oct-17 Oct-16 Oct-17 Oct-16 Oct-15 Oct-14

Volumes:
Case Mix

Medicare 1.3417 1.5439 1.5439 1.2987 1.4792 1.4059 1.2358
All payers 0.9207 0.7894 0.7894 0.8882 0.8443 0.8576 0.8764

Admissions
Med 55 70 70 239 298 354 344
ICU 26 30 30 95 127 124 145
Surgery 2 10 10 22 36 40 52
OB 42 43 43 167 199 183 203
Newborn 42 43 43 164 191 178 190

Total Admissions 167 196 196 687 851 879 934

Discharges
Med 62 90 90 271 349 397 331
ICU 14 8 8 51 58 68 109
Surgery 8 15 15 35 53 60 91
OB 40 45 45 165 195 185 204
Newborn 40 43 43 162 188 181 189

Total Discharges 164 201 201 684 843 891 924

Patient Days:
Med 192 364 364 779 1,476 1,464 1,143
ICU 48 63 63 200 305 333 454
Surgery 29 40 40 133 139 173 231
OB 67 78 78 286 326 298 312
Newborn 71 69 69 288 307 268 284

Total Patient Days 407 614 614 1,686 2,553 2,536 2,424

Observation Bed Days 103 97 97 449 369 295 211

Surgery Statistics:
IP Surgeries 25 40 40 111 163 132 158
OP Surgeries 179 136 136 631 553 579 562

Outpatient Statistics:
X-ray 748 677 677 2,865 2,788 2,858 2,842
Mammography 214 218 218 600 578 679 710
Ultrasound 335 297 297 1,190 1,076 1,057 1,073
Cat Scan 411 393 393 1,715 1,591 1,570 1,242
MRI 123 102 102 450 403 445 452
Nuclear Medicine 44 31 31 196 139 155 116
PET Scan 10 12 12 49 44 27 28
Laboratory 2,584 2,974 2,974 10,239 12,059 10,561 9,747
Histology 171 156 156 634 568 519 596
Respiratory Therapy 274 242 242 1,035 977 894 816
Cardiovascular 483 425 425 1,740 1,821 1,851 1,547
Sleep Lab 31 26 26 119 87 78 65
Cardiac Rehab 322 497 497 1,334 1,915 1,707 1,593
Physical Therapy 196 298 298 822 977 1,027 1,145
Dialysis 329 240 240 1,252 952 1,072 1,140
Medical Oncology 179 199 199 662 770 846 425
Radiation Oncology 318 307 307 1,046 1,196 1,333 607
Total Outpatients Visits 6,772 7,094 7,094 25,948 27,941 26,679 24,144

Clinic Visits - Primary Care 4,261 4,520 4,316 16,017 17,512 23,613 19,909
Clinic Visits - Specialty Clinics 457 545 566 1,916 2,161 1,994 2,377

ER visits admitted 125 138 138 524 571 578 577
ER visits Discharged 1,206 1,216 1,216 4,884 5,006 5,207 5,276
Total ER visits 1,331 1,354 1,354 5,408 5,577 5,785 5,853

MEMORIAL HOSPITAL OF SWEETWATER COUNTY
OCTOBER 2017

Page 77 of 171



18 Board Graphs October 11/22/2017 1:45 PM

   MEMORIAL HOSPITAL OF SWEETWATER COUNTY
   "DASHBOARD" GRAPHS

OCTOBER 2017

  FYE 2017 ACTUAL   FYE 2018 BUDGET   FYE 2018 ACTUAL

AVERAGE ACUTE CENSUS ER IP+OP VISITS

INPATIENT CHARGES OUTPATIENT CHARGES

TOTAL NET OPERATING REVENUE OPERATING EXPENSE

AVERAGE CHARGE PER ADJUSTED PATIENT DAY AVERAGE CHARGE PER OUTPATIENT VISIT (Inc. ER)

AVERAGE NET OPERATING REVENUE PER ADJUSTED PATIENT DAY    AVERAGE OPERATING EXPENSE PER ADJUSTED PATIENT DAY

0

5

10

15

20

25

0
200
400
600
800

1,000
1,200
1,400
1,600
1,800

$0
$500,000

$1,000,000
$1,500,000
$2,000,000
$2,500,000
$3,000,000
$3,500,000
$4,000,000
$4,500,000
$5,000,000

$0

$2,000,000

$4,000,000

$6,000,000

$8,000,000

$10,000,000

$12,000,000

$0
$1,000,000
$2,000,000
$3,000,000
$4,000,000
$5,000,000
$6,000,000
$7,000,000
$8,000,000
$9,000,000

$0
$1,000,000
$2,000,000
$3,000,000
$4,000,000
$5,000,000
$6,000,000
$7,000,000
$8,000,000
$9,000,000

$0

$2,000

$4,000

$6,000

$8,000

$10,000

$12,000

$14,000

$0
$100
$200
$300
$400
$500
$600
$700
$800
$900

$1,000

$0

$1,000

$2,000

$3,000

$4,000

$5,000

$6,000

$7,000

$0

$1,000

$2,000

$3,000

$4,000

$5,000

$6,000

$7,000

Page 78 of 171



18 FTE REPORT 2 FTE Trend 1 of 5 11/7/2017 10:57 AM

                          MEMORIAL HOSPITAL OF SWEETWATER COUNTY

 Variance
PPE 10/1/2017 10/15/2017 10/29/2017 Variance YTD from budget

BUDGET from Bud Increase Decrease
AVG CENSUS 18.00 11.3 9.6 12.1 (5.9)                2.43                -                       11.4 (6.6)
ER VISITS (Avg Day) 46                  45               43               42               (3.2)                -                  0.64                     44.0 (1.5)
SURGERIES (IP+OP) 84                  88 84 85 0.8                 1.00                -                       712.0
BIRTHS 20                  10 14 23 3.2                 9.00                -                       164.0
CHARGES -IP  $000 1,860             1395 1039 1472 (388.0)           433.00            -                       11571.0
                 -OP $000 4,416             5263 4542 5372 956.0            830.00            -                       42064.0
                 -TOTAL $000 6,276             6658 5581 6844 568.0            1,263.00        -                       53635.0
Adjusted Patient Days 850                754                  725                  786                  (64.5)             (60.60)             -                       6624.3

Paid FTEs (Including Contract)

600 MEDICAL FLOOR 30.8           25.1            21.1            24.4            (6.4)                3.28                -                       24.6 (6.1)
605 BEHAVIORAL HEALTH 8.0             4.7              8.9              9.3              1.3                 0.41                -                       7.0 (1.0)
610 OB FLOOR 5.9             5.1              5.3              5.8              (0.1)                0.49                -                       5.6 (0.3)
611 NURSERY 7.3             5.9              6.2              7.8              0.5                 1.59                -                       6.6 (0.7)
612 LABOR & DELIVERY 6.1             5.3              6.6              5.0              (1.1)                -                  1.55                     5.8 (0.3)
620 ICU 13.9           14.4            13.4            12.6            (1.3)                -                  0.80                     13.3 (0.6)
630 OR 13.3           15.6            15.0            14.8            1.5                 -                  0.29                     14.2 0.9
631 SAME DAY SURGERY 7.1             5.7              6.3              6.1              (1.0)                -                  0.23                     6.1 (1.0)
633 RECOVERY 2.0             1.6              1.7              2.3              0.3                 0.53                -                       2.7 0.7
634 CENTRAL STERILE 3.1             2.8              3.2              2.8              (0.3)                -                  0.32                     2.9 (0.2)
640 DIALYSIS 5.0             5.0              4.0              4.0              (1.0)                -                  0.01                     4.8 (0.2)
650 ER 25.6           23.7            22.5            25.1            (0.5)                2.68                -                       24.3 (1.3)
651 TRAUMA 1.0             2.0              1.4              1.9              0.9                 0.55                -                       1.5 0.5
652 SANE 0.5             1.2              2.5              1.5              1.0                 -                  1.03                     1.2 0.7
660 RADIATION ONC 6.6             6.0              5.9              5.9              (0.7)                -                  0.04                     6.2 (0.4)
661 MEDICAL ONC 5.5             5.2              4.2              4.3              (1.2)                0.19                -                       5.1 (0.4)
700 LABORATORY 29.5           29.4            29.9            29.6            0.1                 -                  0.38                     29.7 0.2
701 HISTOLOGY 2.0             2.0              2.0              1.9              (0.1)                -                  0.07                     2.0 (0.0)
702 BLOOD BANK 1.0             1.1              1.0              0.7              (0.3)                -                  0.28                     1.0 (0.0)
710 RADIOLOGY 7.7             9.0              8.9              9.4              1.7                 0.51                -                       8.7 1.0
711 MAMMOGRPAHY 2.0             1.1              0.9              1.1              (0.9)                0.15                -                       1.1 (0.9)
712 ULTRASOUND 3.6             4.6              5.6              3.7              0.1                 -                  1.94                     4.6 1.0
713 NUC MED 1.9             1.7              1.6              1.9              (0.0)                0.25                -                       1.7 (0.2)
714 CAT SCAN 5.1             3.9              4.6              4.1              (1.0)                -                  0.44                     4.7 (0.4)
715 MRI 1.0             1.1              1.0              1.0              (0.0)                -                  0.06                     1.1 0.1
716 PET SCAN 0.1             0.1              0.2              -              (0.1)                -                  0.18                     0.1 (0.0)
720 RESPIRATORY 6.1             5.5              4.8              5.6              (0.5)                0.79                -                       5.5 (0.6)
721 SLEEP LAB 1.8             1.5              1.9              1.3              (0.5)                -                  0.53                     1.5 (0.3)
722 CARDIO 2.8             2.8              2.9              2.8              0.0                 -                  0.10                     2.8 (0.0)
723 CARDIAC REHAB 2.4             2.4              2.4              2.4              (0.0)                0.01                -                       2.4 (0.0)
730 PHYSICAL THERAPY 4.0             3.7              3.8              3.7              (0.3)                -                  0.08                     3.7 (0.3)
780 EDUCATION 2.5             2.4              2.5              2.5              0.0                 0.08                -                       2.5 (0.0)
781 SOCIAL SERVICES 1.0             1.0              1.0              1.0              -                 -                  -                       1.0 0.0
782 QUALITY 5.5             5.8              5.7              5.7              0.2                 -                  0.03                     5.3 (0.2)
783 INFECTION CONTROL 1.0             1.5              1.8              1.5              0.5                 -                  0.33                     1.4 0.4
784 ACCREDITATION 2.0             2.0              2.0              2.0              (0.0)                -                  0.03                     2.0 (0.0)
786 NURSING INFORMATICS 3.0             3.0              3.0              3.0              0.0                 -                  0.00                     3.0 0.0
790 HEALTH INFORMATION 11.7           12.3            12.5            12.5            0.8                 -                  0.03                     12.4 0.7
791 CASE MANAGEMENT 5.0             4.2              4.2              4.2              (0.8)                0.03                -                       4.3 (0.7)
800 MAINTENANCE 11.0           11.0            11.2            11.2            0.2                 -                  0.03                     10.6 (0.4)
801 HOUSEKEEPING 23.5           22.6            22.6            23.6            0.1                 0.98                -                       23.4 (0.1)
802 LAUNDRY 6.5             6.3              6.4              6.4              (0.1)                0.00                -                       5.5 (1.0)
803 BIO MED 2.0             1.0              1.0              1.0              (1.0)                -                  0.03                     1.0 (1.0)
810 SECURITY 8.1             8.1              7.9              8.1              0.0                 0.18                -                       7.6 (0.5)
850 PURCHASING 5.0             4.8              5.0              5.0              -                 -                  -                       4.9 (0.1)
855 CENTRAL SUPPLY 3.0             3.0              3.0              3.0              -                 -                  -                       3.0 0.0
870 DIETARY 17.6           16.4            16.3            16.7            (0.9)                0.39                -                       16.9 (0.7)
871 DIETICIANS 1.3             1.4              1.4              1.5              0.2                 0.10                -                       1.4 0.1
900 ADMINISTRATION 6.0             5.0              8.9              5.0              (1.0)                -                  3.93                     5.4 (0.6)
901 COMM SVC 1.0             1.0              1.0              1.0              -                 -                  -                       1.0 (0.0)
902 MED STAFF SVC 2.0             2.0              2.0              2.0              -                 -                  0.00                     2.0 0.0
903 MHSC FOUNDATION 1.5             1.3              1.4              1.4              (0.2)                -                  0.08                     1.2 (0.3)
904 VOLUNTEER SRV 1.0             1.0              1.0              1.0              -                 -                  -                       1.0 0.0
905 NURSING ADMIN 5.3             4.7              5.0              5.5              0.2                 0.52                -                       5.6 0.3
907 PHYSICIAN RECRUIT 1.0             1.0              1.0              1.0              -                 -                  -                       1.0 0.0
910 INFORMATION SYSTEMS 8.0             8.0              8.0              8.0              0.0                 0.01                -                       8.1 0.1
920 HUMAN RESOURCES 4.7             3.6              3.7              3.7              (1.0)                0.03                -                       4.3 (0.4)

CHANGE FROM
LAST PAY PERIOD

Page 79 of 171



18 FTE REPORT 2 FTE Trend 2 of 5 11/7/2017 10:57 AM

PPE 10/1/2017 10/15/2017 10/29/2017 Variance YTD from budget
BUDGET from Bud Increase Decrease

LAST PAY PERIOD

930 FISCAL SERVICES 5.0             4.8              4.8              4.8              (0.2)                -                  -                       4.8 (0.2)
940 BUSINESS OFFICE 14.8           14.7            14.4            14.6            (0.2)                0.21                -                       14.6 (0.2)
941 ADMITTING 13.4           15.2            14.8            14.3            0.9                 -                  0.53                     14.5 1.1
942 COMMUNICATION 2.9             3.1              3.0              2.9              0.1                 -                  0.07                     3.0 0.2
943 CENTRAL SCHEDULING 4.0             4.0              3.7              3.2              (0.8)                -                  0.56                     3.8 (0.2)
949 DENKER 3.8             2.5              5.8              5.2              1.4                 -                  0.59                     3.5 (0.3)
950 OLIVER 3.7             3.0              3.1              3.2              (0.5)                0.12                -                       3.1 (0.6)
951 JOHNSON 4.3             2.5              -              -              (4.3)                -                  -                       3.2 (1.1)
953 STEWART 1.0             -              -              -              (1.0)                -                  -                       0.0 (1.0)
954 WHEELER 2.0             2.0              1.9              1.9              (0.1)                -                  0.07                     1.9 (0.1)
955 CHOU 1.0             -              -              -              (1.0)                -                  -                       0.7 (0.3)
956 KATTAN 2.0             1.7              1.7              1.7              (0.3)                0.02                -                       2.3 0.3
958 VERONESE 2.0             1.0              1.0              1.0              (1.0)                -                  -                       1.1 (0.9)
959 GREWAL 2.0             2.0              1.4              1.0              (1.0)                -                  0.45                     1.9 (0.1)
960 SANDERS 2.0             2.2              2.2              2.1              0.1                 -                  0.14                     2.1 0.1
961 DANSIE 1.5             2.1              2.1              2.1              0.6                 -                  0.05                     2.1 0.6
962 BOWERS 1.5             1.6              1.9              1.8              0.3                 -                  0.07                     1.7 0.2
963 LONG 1.5             0.9              0.7              0.8              (0.7)                0.10                -                       1.4 (0.1)
964 JAKE JOHNSON 1.0             1.0              1.0              1.0              -                 -                  -                       1.0 0.0
965 DOLCE 1.0             1.0              1.0              1.0              -                 -                  -                       1.0 (0.0)
966 OCC MED 2.0             2.1              1.2              1.2              (0.8)                -                  0.03                     1.9 (0.1)
968 GILMARTIN 2.0             1.5              1.6              -              (2.0)                -                  1.63                     1.4 (0.6)
969 PAWAR 2.0             2.0              2.0              2.0              0.0                 0.01                -                       2.0 0.0
970 CROFTS 1.3             1.0              1.0              1.0              (0.3)                -                  -                       1.0 (0.3)
971 WAMSUTTER CLINIC 1.5             1.6              1.4              1.5              0.0                 0.12                -                       1.5 0.0
972 FARSON CLINIC -             -              -              -              -                 -                  -                       0.0 0.0
973 LAURIDSEN 1.5             0.9              0.9              0.9              (0.6)                -                  -                       0.9 (0.6)
974 SMG ADMIN/BILLING 24.9           18.8            19.5            19.7            (5.2)                0.20                -                       19.6 (5.3)
975 NEUPANE 2.0             2.0              2.0              2.0              0.0                 0.04                -                       2.0 0.0
976 LEHMAN 1.5             0.8              0.9              0.8              (0.7)                -                  0.10                     0.8 (0.7)
978 HOSPITALIST 4.2             3.6              4.4              4.2              -                 -                  0.21                     5.1 0.9
981 CROFT 1.0             1.0              1.0              1.0              -                 -                  -                       1.2 0.2
982 CHRISTENSEN 1.0             1.0              1.0              1.0              -                 -                  -                       0.7 (0.3)
983 MACK 1.0             1.0              1.0              1.0              -                 -                  -                       1.0 0.0
984 FRANKS 1.3             1.0              1.0              1.0              (0.3)                -                  -                       1.0 (0.3)
985 NELSON -              -              -              -                 -                  -                       0.0 0.0
986 BONGIORNO 1.0             -              -              -              (1.0)                -                  -                       0.7 (0.3)
988 CURRY 3.5             3.8              3.8              3.8              0.3                 -                  0.05                     3.7 0.2
989 SHAMO -              -              -              -                 -                  -                       0.0 0.0
991 JAMIAS 1.3             1.0              1.0              1.0              (0.3)                -                  -                       1.0 (0.3)
992 ASPER 1.0             1.0              1.0              1.0              -                 -                  -                       1.1 0.1
993 LIU 2.0             2.0              2.0              2.0              0.0                 -                  0.01                     2.0 0.0
994 DUCK 1.5             1.5              0.4              1.3              (0.2)                0.90                -                       0.9 (0.6)
995 A. BROWN 2.0             2.1              2.0              2.6              0.6                 0.54                -                       2.2 0.2
996 SARETTE 0.6             -              -              0.5              (0.1)                0.50                -                       0.3 (0.3)

TOTAL Paid FTEs 483.4         448.5          453.4          452.5          (30.9)         -                  0.88                     458.0           (25.4)            
TOTAL WORKED FTEs 439.9         417.1          409.5          423.0          (17.0)         13.44              -                       408.8           (31.1)            

WORKED % Paid 91% 93% 90% 93% 2% 0.03                -                       89% (0.0)                  

CONTRACT FTES (Inc above) 3.0 8.8 9.7 8.8 5.8             -              0.88                9.9               6.9               

GROSS EMPLOYEE PAYROLL 1,599,017  1,371,994   1,496,063   1,357,473   (241,545)    -                  138,590.89         13,071,989     

 Average Employee Hourly Rate $41.35 $38.24 $41.25 $37.50 ($3.85) -                  3.75                     #DIV/0! #DIV/0!

Benchmark Paid FTEs 6.63           8.33            8.75            8.06            1.43           -              0.69                4.84 (1.79)            

per  Adj. Occupied Bed (APD)

WORKED FTEs (Including Contract)

600 MEDICAL FLOOR 28.0           23.2            18.0            23.1            (4.9)                5.05                -                       22.1 (5.8)
605 BEHAVIORAL HEALTH 7.3             4.7              8.0              9.3              2.0                 1.31                -                       6.6 (0.7)
610 OB FLOOR 5.4             4.7              4.7              5.6              0.3                 0.97                -                       5.0 (0.3)

Page 80 of 171



18 FTE REPORT 2 FTE Trend 3 of 5 11/7/2017 10:57 AM

PPE 10/1/2017 10/15/2017 10/29/2017 Variance YTD from budget
BUDGET from Bud Increase Decrease

LAST PAY PERIOD

611 NURSERY 6.6             5.6              5.2              7.6              1.0                 2.46                -                       6.1 (0.6)
612 LABOR & DELIVERY 5.6             5.0              6.6              4.9              (0.7)                -                  1.70                     5.4 (0.2)
620 ICU 12.6           13.9            12.0            11.7            (0.9)                -                  0.26                     11.6 (1.0)
630 OR 12.1           15.2            14.3            13.8            1.7                 -                  0.47                     13.1 1.0
631 SAME DAY SURGERY 6.5             5.1              5.8              5.8              (0.6)                0.01                -                       5.6 (0.9)
633 RECOVERY 1.8             1.5              1.7              2.3              0.4                 0.53                -                       2.1 0.3
634 CENTRAL STERILE 2.8             2.7              2.5              2.7              (0.1)                0.23                -                       2.5 (0.3)
640 DIALYSIS 4.6             4.5              3.8              4.0              (0.5)                0.17                -                       4.3 (0.2)
650 ER 23.3           22.0            21.6            24.8            1.5                 3.22                -                       22.2 (1.1)
651 TRAUMA 0.9             1.8              0.7              1.9              1.0                 1.20                -                       1.3 0.4
652 SANE 0.5             1.2              0.9              1.1              0.7                 0.20                -                       0.9 0.4
660 RADIATION ONC 6.0             5.1              5.8              5.5              (0.5)                -                  0.34                     5.4 (0.6)
661 MEDICAL ONC 5.0             5.0              4.0              3.6              (1.4)                -                  0.44                     4.4 (0.6)
700 LABORATORY 26.8           27.4            25.8            26.4            (0.5)                0.58                -                       26.4 (0.5)
701 HISTOLOGY 1.8             1.7              1.8              1.6              (0.2)                -                  0.18                     1.8 (0.1)
702 BLOOD BANK 0.9             1.1              1.0              0.7              (0.2)                -                  0.28                     1.0 0.1
710 RADIOLOGY 7.0             8.2              8.1              8.4              1.4                 0.28                -                       7.7 0.7
711 MAMMOGRPAHY 1.8             1.1              0.9              1.1              (0.7)                0.15                -                       1.0 (0.8)
712 ULTRASOUND 3.3             4.3              5.1              3.4              0.1                 -                  1.70                     4.2 0.9
713 NUC MED 1.7             1.7              1.4              1.8              0.1                 0.46                -                       1.5 (0.2)
714 CAT SCAN 4.6             3.9              4.0              4.0              (0.6)                0.05                -                       4.2 (0.4)
715 MRI 0.9             1.1              1.0              1.0              0.1                 0.01                -                       1.0 0.1
716 PET SCAN 0.1             0.1              0.2              -              (0.1)                -                  0.18                     0.1 (0.0)
720 RESPIRATORY 5.6             5.2              4.4              5.2              (0.4)                0.78                -                       4.8 (0.7)
721 SLEEP LAB 1.6             1.5              1.9              1.2              (0.5)                -                  0.68                     1.4 (0.3)
722 CARDIO 2.5             2.6              2.8              2.3              (0.2)                -                  0.46                     2.4 (0.1)
723 CARDIAC REHAB 2.2             2.1              2.3              2.1              (0.0)                -                  0.11                     2.1 (0.1)
730 PHYSICAL THERAPY 3.6             3.5              3.6              3.2              (0.4)                -                  0.33                     3.3 (0.3)
780 PATIENT ED 2.3             2.2              2.3              2.5              0.3                 0.23                -                       2.2 (0.0)
781 SOCIAL SERVICES 0.9             1.0              1.0              1.0              0.1                 -                  -                       1.0 0.1
782 QUALITY & ACCREDIT 5.0             5.0              5.4              5.1              0.1                 -                  0.28                     4.7 (0.3)
783 INFECTION CONTROL 0.9             1.5              1.8              1.5              0.6                 -                  0.33                     1.3 0.4
784 COMPLIANCE 1.8             1.9              1.9              1.7              (0.1)                -                  0.18                     1.8 (0.0)
786 NURSING INFORMATICS 2.7             3.0              2.9              2.9              0.2                 0.06                -                       2.7 0.0
790 HEALTH INFORMATION 10.6           11.2            11.2            10.9            0.3                 -                  0.25                     10.9 0.2
791 CASE MANAGEMENT 4.6             3.9              4.0              4.0              (0.5)                0.02                -                       3.8 (0.7)
800 MAINTENANCE 10.0           10.7            9.2              10.4            0.4                 1.21                -                       9.5 (0.5)
801 HOUSEKEEPING 21.4           20.9            21.7            22.5            1.1                 0.76                -                       21.3 (0.1)
802 LAUNDRY 5.9             6.0              6.0              6.2              0.3                 0.17                -                       5.2 (0.8)
803 BIO MED 1.8             1.0              0.8              0.9              (0.9)                0.12                -                       0.8 (1.0)
810 SECURITY 7.4             7.6              7.4              7.0              (0.3)                -                  0.39                     6.5 (0.8)
850 PURCHASING 4.6             3.9              4.5              4.9              0.3                 0.35                -                       4.2 (0.3)
855 CENTRAL SUPPLY 2.7             2.7              2.4              3.0              0.2                 0.61                -                       2.5 (0.2)
870 DIETARY 16.1           15.9            15.4            16.3            0.2                 0.85                -                       15.4 (0.6)
871 DIETICIANS 1.2             1.4              1.2              1.5              0.3                 0.27                -                       1.3 0.1
900 ADMINISTRATION 5.5             4.0              5.0              4.9              (0.6)                -                  0.10                     4.5 (1.0)
901 COMM SVC 0.9             0.8              1.0              1.0              0.1                 -                  -                       1.0 0.0
902 MED STAFF SVC 1.8             2.0              1.9              1.3              (0.5)                -                  0.55                     1.7 (0.1)
903 MHSC FOUNDATION 1.4             1.1              1.1              1.4              (0.0)                0.22                -                       1.1 (0.3)
904 VOLUNTEER SRV 0.9             0.5              1.0              1.0              0.1                 -                  -                       0.9 (0.0)
905 NURSING ADMIN 4.8             4.4              4.6              4.1              (0.8)                -                  0.53                     4.9 0.1
907 PHYSICIAN RECRUIT 0.9             0.5              0.9              0.9              (0.0)                -                  -                       0.9 (0.1)
910 INFORMATION SYSTEMS 7.3             7.8              6.9              7.7              0.5                 0.84                -                       7.2 (0.1)
920 HUMAN RESOURCES 4.3             3.6              3.7              3.6              (0.6)                -                  0.01                     3.9 (0.3)
930 FISCAL SERVICES 4.6             4.0              4.6              4.8              0.2                 0.21                -                       4.3 (0.2)
940 BUSINESS OFFICE 13.5           13.7            12.1            13.1            (0.4)                1.06                -                       12.7 (0.7)
941 ADMITTING 12.2           13.5            13.2            13.1            0.9                 -                  0.07                     13.3 1.1
942 COMMUNICATION 2.6             2.8              2.7              2.8              0.3                 0.14                -                       2.7 0.1
943 CENTRAL SCHEDULING 3.6             3.8              3.3              3.1              (0.6)                -                  0.28                     3.4 (0.2)
949 DENKER 3.5             2.4              5.5              5.0              1.6                 -                  0.48                     3.0 (0.4)
950 OLIVER 3.4             2.9              2.8              3.1              (0.3)                0.36                -                       2.8 (0.6)
951 JOHNSON 3.9             2.4              -              -              (3.9)                -                  -                       2.9 (1.1)
953 STEWART 0.9             -              -              -              (0.9)                -                  -                       0.0 (0.9)
954 WHEELER 1.8             1.5              1.9              1.5              (0.3)                -                  0.45                     1.7 (0.1)
955 CHOU 0.9             -              -              -              (0.9)                -                  -                       0.6 (0.3)
956 KATTAN 1.8             1.6              1.7              1.7              (0.1)                0.02                -                       2.0 0.2
958 VERONESE 1.8             0.6              1.0              1.0              (0.8)                -                  -                       0.8 (1.0)
959 GREWAL 1.8             1.9              1.4              1.0              (0.8)                -                  0.45                     1.6 (0.2)
960 SANDERS 1.8             1.7              2.2              1.7              (0.1)                -                  0.47                     1.9 0.1
961 DANSIE 1.4             2.1              2.1              2.0              0.7                 -                  0.06                     1.9 0.5
962 BOWERS 1.4             1.6              1.3              1.3              (0.0)                -                  0.01                     1.4 0.0

Page 81 of 171



18 FTE REPORT 2 FTE Trend 4 of 5 11/7/2017 10:57 AM

PPE 10/1/2017 10/15/2017 10/29/2017 Variance YTD from budget
BUDGET from Bud Increase Decrease

LAST PAY PERIOD

963 LONG 1.4             0.9              0.7              0.8              (0.6)                0.10                -                       1.1 (0.2)
964 JAKE JOHNSON 0.9             0.9              1.0              1.0              0.1                 -                  -                       0.9 (0.0)
965 DOLCE 0.9             1.0              0.8              1.0              0.1                 0.20                -                       0.8 (0.1)
966 OCC MED 1.8             1.8              1.2              1.2              (0.6)                -                  0.03                     1.8 (0.1)
968 GILMARTIN 1.8             1.0              0.5              -              (1.8)                -                  0.48                     1.1 (0.8)
969 PAWAR 1.8             1.8              2.0              2.0              0.2                 0.01                -                       1.7 (0.2)
970 CROFTS 1.2             0.9              1.0              0.8              (0.4)                -                  0.20                     0.8 (0.3)
971 WAMSUTTER CLINIC 1.4             1.5              1.4              1.5              0.2                 0.12                -                       1.4 0.1
972 FARSON CLINIC -             -              -              -              -                 -                  -                       0.0 0.0
973 LAURIDSEN 1.4             0.9              0.9              0.8              (0.6)                -                  0.13                     0.8 (0.5)
974 SMG ADMIN/BILLING 22.7           18.0            19.0            18.5            (4.2)                -                  0.51                     17.9 (4.8)
975 NEUPANE 1.8             1.6              1.8              2.0              0.2                 0.24                -                       1.8 (0.1)
976 LEHMAN 1.4             0.8              0.4              0.8              (0.6)                0.40                -                       0.7 (0.7)
978 HOSPITALIST 3.8             3.6              4.4              4.2              0.4                 -                  0.21                     4.8 0.9
981 CROFT 0.9             0.8              1.0              1.0              0.1                 -                  -                       0.8 (0.1)
982 CHRISTENSEN 0.9             1.0              0.8              1.0              0.1                 0.16                -                       0.6 (0.3)
983 MACK 0.9             1.0              0.7              0.9              (0.0)                0.20                -                       0.8 (0.2)
984 FRANKS 1.2             1.0              1.0              1.0              (0.2)                -                  -                       0.9 (0.3)
986 BONGIORNO 0.9             -              -              -              (0.9)                -                  -                       0.6 (0.3)
988 CURRY 3.2             3.8              3.8              2.8              (0.4)                -                  1.04                     3.4 0.2
991 JAMIAS 1.2             1.0              1.0              1.0              (0.2)                -                  -                       0.9 (0.3)
992 ASPER 0.9             0.9              1.0              1.0              0.1                 -                  -                       0.9 (0.0)
993 LIU 1.8             2.0              1.8              2.0              0.1                 0.11                -                       1.9 0.1
994 DUCK 1.4             1.0              0.4              0.8              (0.6)                0.35                -                       0.6 (0.8)
995 A. BROWN 1.8             2.0              2.0              2.6              0.8                 0.54                -                       1.9 0.1
996 SARETTE 0.6             -              -              0.5              (0.1)                0.50                -                       0.3 (0.3)

TOTAL WORKED FTEs 439.9         417.1          409.5          423.0          (16.95)       13.44              -                       408.8           (31.1)            

CNTRCT FTES (Inc above) 3.0                 8.8                   9.7                   8.8                   5.83           -                  0.88                     9.9               6.9               

OVERTIME HOURS Current OT
OT Dollars YTD Hours

600 MEDICAL FLOOR -              -              4.5              174.59          4.50                -                       29.0                 
605 BEHAVIORAL HEALTH 29.5            68.0            107.8          2,490.08       39.75              -                       310.8               
610 OB FLOOR -              -              0.8              33.10            0.75                -                       12.5                 
611 NURSERY -              4.5              0.3              15.75            -                  4.25                     16.8                 
612 LABOR & DELIVERY 3.8              -              1.0              61.41            1.00                -                       8.8                    
620 ICU 20.0            -              11.3            229.05          11.25              -                       113.0               
630 OR 17.8            2.0              1.8              63.23            -                  0.25                     80.8                 
631 SAME DAY SURGERY 9.3              8.3              3.0              122.79          -                  5.25                     38.8                 
633 RECOVERY -              -              1.0              59.72            1.00                -                       1.0                    
634 CENTRAL STERILE 3.5              1.8              2.5              59.03            0.75                -                       15.3                 
640 DIALYSIS 0.8              3.8              1.8              93.06            -                  2.00                     21.8                 
650 ER 13.5            5.0              5.8              209.52          0.75                -                       181.0               
651 TRAUMA 1.5              -              3.5              78.51            3.50                -                       8.3                    
652 SANE -              -              -              -                 -                  -                       1.3                    
660 RADIATION ONC 6.5              14.0            15.3            338.70          1.25                -                       51.3                 
661 MEDICAL ONC -              -              -              -                 -                  -                       2.8                    
700 LABORATORY 21.5            32.0            15.5            502.64          -                  16.50                   186.3               
701 HISTOLOGY -              1.8              -              -                 -                  1.75                     8.5                    
702 BLOOD BANK -              0.5              0.3              12.28            -                  0.25                     2.8                    
710 RADIOLOGY 3.0              6.0              4.0              176.54          -                  2.00                     20.5                 
711 MAMMOGRPAHY -              -              -              -                 -                  -                       1.0                    
712 ULTRASOUND 6.0              -              4.5              314.23          4.50                -                       25.0                 
713 NUC MED 2.0              -              0.5              30.16            0.50                -                       2.8                    
714 CAT SCAN 1.3              3.5              4.0              136.50          0.50                -                       19.0                 
715 MRI -              1.5              -              -                 -                  1.50                     2.5                    
716 PET SCAN -              -              -              -                 -                  -                       0.3                    
720 RESPIRATORY -              1.0              -              -                 -                  1.00                     35.3                 
721 SLEEP LAB -              3.0              -              -                 -                  3.00                     6.0                    
722 CARDIO 1.5              7.8              -              -                 -                  7.75                     10.8                 
723 CARDIAC REHAB -              -              -              -                 -                  -                       -                   
730 PHYSICAL THERAPY -              -              -              -                 -                  -                       -                   
780 PATIENT ED -              2.5              7.8              345.67          5.25                -                       13.5                 
781 SOCIAL SERVICES -              -              -              -                 -                  -                       -                   
782 QUALITY & ACCREDIT 0.5              2.3              3.0              151.64          0.75                -                       17.8                 
783 INFECTION CONTROL -              4.8              -              -                 -                  4.75                     4.8                    
784 COMPLIANCE -              0.5              -              -                 -                  0.50                     0.8                    
786 NURSING INFORMATICS -              -              -              -                 -                  -                       -                   

Page 82 of 171



18 FTE REPORT 2 FTE Trend 5 of 5 11/7/2017 10:57 AM

PPE 10/1/2017 10/15/2017 10/29/2017 Variance YTD from budget
BUDGET from Bud Increase Decrease

LAST PAY PERIOD

790 HEALTH INFORMATION -              -              0.3              8.40               0.25                -                       0.5                    
791 CASE MANAGEMENT 16.5            13.5            11.0            663.70          -                  2.50                     97.0                 
800 MAINTENANCE -              11.8            19.0            688.72          7.25                -                       39.8                 
801 HOUSEKEEPING 8.3              26.3            22.0            437.71          -                  4.25                     149.8               
802 LAUNDRY 3.8              3.8              2.5              45.46            -                  1.25                     55.3                 
803 BIO MED 0.8              -              -              -                 -                  -                       2.0                    
810 SECURITY 5.0              1.0              1.0              29.58            -                  -                       91.8                 
850 PURCHASING -              -              -              -                 -                  -                       0.8                    
855 CENTRAL SUPPLY -              -              -              -                 -                  -                       -                   
870 DIETARY 50.0            19.0            60.8            1,142.78       41.75              -                       390.0               
871 DIETICIANS -              -              -              -                 -                  -                       -                   
900 ADMINISTRATION -              -              -              -                 -                  -                       -                   
901 COMM SVC -              -              -              -                 -                  -                       -                   
902 MED STAFF SVC -              -              -              -                 -                  -                       -                   
903 MHSC FOUNDATION -              -              -              -                 -                  -                       -                   
904 VOLUNTEER SRV -              -              -              -                 -                  -                       -                   
905 NURSING ADMIN 0.3              0.3              14.3            824.22          14.00              -                       90.5                 
907 PHYSICIAN RECRUIT -              -              -              -                 -                  -                       -                   
910 INFORMATION SYSTEMS -              -              -              -                 -                  -                       -                   
920 HUMAN RESOURCES -              -              -              -                 -                  -                       -                   
930 FISCAL SERVICES -              -              -              -                 -                  -                       -                   
940 BUSINESS OFFICE 2.5              1.8              4.8              207.29          3.00                -                       24.5                 
941 ADMITTING 51.0            88.0            108.3          2,576.19       20.25              -                       708.5               
942 COMMUNICATION -              8.5              6.0              183.24          -                  2.50                     20.5                 
943 CENTRAL SCHEDULING 1.8              1.3              5.8              120.29          4.50                -                       14.8                 
949 DENKER 2.2              1.5              2.6              71.72            1.11                -                       17.3                 
950 OLIVER 2.3              1.5              1.4              35.51            -                  0.11                     15.3                 
951 JOHNSON 2.0              -              -              -                 -                  -                       8.4                    
953 STEWART -              -              -              -                 -                  -                       -                   
954 WHEELER 2.0              -              -              -                 -                  -                       2.8                    
955 CHOU -              -              -              -                 -                  -                       -                   
956 KATTAN -              -              -              -                 -                  -                       6.8                    
958 VERONESE -              -              -              -                 -                  -                       -                   
959 GREWAL -              -              -              -                 -                  -                       0.8                    
960 SANDERS 12.3            16.5            5.0              157.00          -                  11.50                   98.8                 
961 DANSIE 4.0              4.0              2.0              108.46          -                  2.00                     21.5                 
962 BOWERS 2.5              -              2.5              59.75            2.50                -                       14.3                 
963 LONG -              -              -              -                 -                  -                       1.0                    
964 JAKE JOHNSON -              -              -              -                 -                  -                       -                   
965 DOLCE -              -              -              -                 -                  -                       1.0                    
966 OCC MED 6.3              19.5            17.3            869.92          -                  2.25                     121.3               
968 GILMARTIN 2.6              1.9              -              -                 -                  1.87                     10.5                 
969 PAWAR 0.3              0.3              0.8              44.10            0.50                -                       4.5                    
970 CROFTS -              -              -              -                 -                  -                       -                   
971 WAMSUTTER CLINIC -              -              -              -                 -                  -                       0.3                    
972 FARSON CLINIC -              -              -              -                 -                  -                       -                   
973 LAURIDSEN -              -              -              -                 -                  -                       -                   
974 SMG ADMIN/BILLING 44.8            52.8            62.3            1,781.70       9.50                -                       295.3               
975 NEUPANE 2.3              0.5              3.8              169.05          3.25                -                       9.8                    
976 PA LEHMAN 4.0              4.0              2.0              108.46          -                  2.00                     21.5                 
978 HOSPITALIST -              -              -              -                 -                  -                       -                   
981 CROFT -              -              -              -                 -                  -                       -                   
982 CHRISTENSEN -              -              3.5              98.86            3.50                -                       3.5                    
983 MACK -              -              -              -                 -                  -                       -                   
984 FRANKS -              -              -              -                 -                  -                       -                   
986 BONGIORNO -              -              -              -                 -                  -                       -                   
988 CURRY 12.8            10.3            3.5              98.87            -                  6.75                     67.0                 
991 JAMIAS -              -              -              -                 -                  -                       -                   
992 ASPER -              -              -              -                 -                  -                       -                   
993 LIU 0.6              0.4              0.3              12.19            -                  0.12                     2.9                    
994 DUCK 0.6              0.4              0.3              12.19            -                  0.13                     2.9                    
995 A. BROWN 2.6              1.9              7.5              351.83          5.62                -                       18.0                 
996 SARETTE -              -              -              -                 -                  -                       -                   

TOTAL OT HOURS 385.5          464.5          569.5          16,605       105.00            -                       3,680.6        
TOTAL OT FTEs 4.8              5.8              7.1              1.31                -                       5.1               
OT % WORKED HOURS 1.2% 1.5% 1.7% 0.00                0.0%

Page 83 of 171



MEMORIAL HOSPITAL OF SWEETWATER COUNTY
DAYS IN A/R

10/31/17

HOSPITAL AR DAYS
Oct-16 51
Nov-16 52
Dec-16 54
Jan-17 55
Feb-17 53
Mar-17 51
Apr-17 53
May-17 46
Jun-17 45
Jul-17 45
Aug-17 43
Sep-17 44
Oct-17 44

CLINIC AR DAYS
Oct-16 59
Nov-16 63
Dec-16 60
Jan-17 62
Feb-17 56
Mar-17 57
Apr-17 64
May-17 56
Jun-17 47
Jul-17 50
Aug-17 50
Sep-17 52
Oct-17 50

ORTHO AR DAYS
Oct-16 53
Nov-16 41
Dec-16 51
Jan-17 53
Feb-17 41
Mar-17 51
Apr-17 53
May-17 44
Jun-17 52
Jul-17 47
Aug-17 50
Sep-17 54
Oct-17 45

0

10

20

30

40

50

60

70

Oct-16 Dec-16 Feb-17 Apr-17 Jun-17 Aug-17 Oct-17

59 
63 

60 62 
56 57 

64 

56 

47 
50 50 52 50 

CLINIC AR DAYS

0

10

20

30

40

50

60

Oct-16 Dec-16 Feb-17 Apr-17 Jun-17 Aug-17 Oct-17

53 

41 

51 53 

41 

51 53 

44 

52 
47 

50 
54 

45 

ORTHO AR DAYS

0

10

20

30

40

50

60

Oct-16 Dec-16 Feb-17 Apr-17 Jun-17 Aug-17 Oct-17

51 52 54 55 53 51 53 

46 45 45 43 44 44 

HOSPITAL AR DAYS

Page 84 of 171



HOSPITAL CURRENT YEAR TO DATE PRIOR YEAR
Commercial/Work Comp 18.41% 20.08% 18.37%
Blue Cross 24.66% 22.86% 23.66%
Medicaid 8.13% 8.15% 9.99%
Medicare 39.54% 38.17% 36.77%
Self Pay  6.72% 7.78% 9.42%
Other 2.54% 2.96% 1.79%

TOTAL 100% 100% 100%

CLINIC CURRENT YEAR TO DATE PRIOR YEAR
Commercial/Work Comp 27.44% 27.12% 28.94%
Blue Cross 31.65% 30.06% 30.49%
Medicaid 10.68% 12.70% 14.70%
Medicare 25.01% 23.70% 19.07%
Self Pay  4.39% 5.66% 6.18%
Other 0.83% 0.77% 0.62%

TOTAL 100% 100% 100%

ORTHO CLINIC CURRENT YEAR TO DATE PRIOR YEAR
Commercial/Work Comp 28.78% 39.60% 39.50%
Blue Cross 46.15% 30.89% 27.91%
Medicaid 3.51% 4.76% 6.32%
Medicare 16.56% 19.47% 23.02%
Self Pay  4.88% 4.06% 2.71%
Other 0.12% 1.22% 0.54%

TOTAL 100% 100% 100%

COMBINED CURRENT YEAR TO DATE PRIOR YEAR
Commercial/Work Comp 19.36% 20.99% 19.86%
Blue Cross 25.59% 23.61% 24.39%
Medicaid 8.29% 8.48% 10.34%
Medicare 37.92% 36.64% 34.80%
Self Pay  6.49% 7.54% 8.96%
Other 2.36% 2.75% 1.65%

TOTAL 100% 100% 100%

MEMORIAL HOSPITAL OF SWEETWATER COUNTY

Three months ended October 31, 2017
PAYOR MIX DATA

Page 85 of 171



MEMORIAL HOSPITAL OF SWEETWATER COUNTY
OPEN BID INVESTMENT SUMMARY REPORT

10/31/17

INTEREST
ACCOUNT FINANCIAL INST RATE 6/30/2013 6/30/2014 6/30/2015 6/30/2016 6/30/2017 6/30/2018
GENERAL BANK OF WEST 0.300% 8,700,000 8,710,751 5,295,564 4,330,411 4,362,377 4,372,984
RESERVE BANK OF WEST 0.300% 1,300,000 1,300,000 1,300,000 1,300,000 1,300,000 1,300,000
GENERAL BANK OF WEST 0.860% 2,460,272 2,983,016 2,964,992 2,973,222
CAPITAL DEVELOPMENT KEYBANK 1.500% 13,539,405 13,001,178 12,299,119 9,231,852 8,253,433 8,253,433
E. BOICE WYOSTAR 1.013% 404,098 39 39 39 40 40
LIFELINE WYOSTAR 1.013% 104,078 104,294 104,607 104,934 105,575 105,929
TOTAL 24,047,580 23,116,262 21,459,601 17,950,252 16,986,416 17,005,607

INFORMATION:

CURRENT INVESTMENT BALANCE: 17,005,607.34$       

GENERAL FUND BALANCE AS OF 10/31/17 1,085,750                
REPRESENTING DAYS OF CASH ON HAND 5.2

RECOMMENDATION:

MAINTAIN FUNDS IN CURRENT INVESTMENTS DUE TO COMPETITIVE INTEREST RATES,
 AND LIQUIDITY OF FUNDS.

24,047,580 23,116,262
21,459,601

17,950,252
16,986,416 17,005,607

0

5,000,000

10,000,000

15,000,000

20,000,000

25,000,000

30,000,000

6/30/2013 6/30/2014 6/30/2015 6/30/2016 6/30/2017 6/30/2018

Page 86 of 171



MEMORIAL HOSPITAL OF SWEETWATER COUNTY
Days of Cash on Hand

10/31/2017

237.36

154.07
135.26

106.86
91.17

107.26

FY2013 FY2014 FY2015 FY2016 FY2017 YTD 2018

DAYS OF CASH ON HAND

152,647 161,980 

198,019 
228,512 226,999 220,287 179,717 

200,999 202,528 

240,227 245,026 
227,083 

FY2013 FY2014 FY2015 FY2016 FY2017 YTD 2018

DAILY CASH COLLECTIONS/DAILY CASH EXPENSE

DAILY COLLECTIONS DAILY CASH EXPENSE

Page 87 of 171



Page 88 of 171



Vouchers Submitted by MHSC at agreed discounted rate

August 2017 $25,316.51
August 2017 $6,466.36
August 2017 $12,235.93
September 2017 $24,309.75
October 2017 $19,404.20

County Requested Total Vouchers Submitted as of October 31, 2017 $87,732.75

Total Vouchers Submitted FY 2018 $87,732.75

Less:  Total Approved by County and Received by MHSC FY 2018 $31,782.87

Total Vouchers Pending Approval by County $55,949.88

FY18 Title 25 Fund Budget from Sweetwater County $601,920.00

Funds Received From Sweetwater County $31,782.87

 FY18 Title 25 Fund Budget Remaining $570,137.13

Total Budgeted Vouchers Pending Submittal to County $0.00

FY17 Maintenance Fund Budget from Sweetwater County $608,812.00

County Maintenance FY18 - July $1,187.70
County Maintenance FY18 - August $512.64
County Maintenance FY18 - September $10,297.70
County Maintenance FY18 - October $43,489.18

$55,487.22

 FY18 Maintenance Fund Budget Remaining $553,324.78

Memorial Hospital of Sweetwater County
County Voucher Summary

as of month ending October 31, 2017

Page 89 of 171



Page 90 of 171



Page 91 of 171



Page 92 of 171



Page 93 of 171



Page 94 of 171



Page 95 of 171



Page 96 of 171



Page 97 of 171



Page 98 of 171



Page 99 of 171



Page 100 of 171



Page 101 of 171



Page 102 of 171



Page 103 of 171



Page 104 of 171



Page 105 of 171



Page 106 of 171



Page 107 of 171



Page 108 of 171



Page 109 of 171



Finance & Audit.ag15 Page 1 

 

Board Charter for Finance & Audit Committee  

                                                                                                                                     
                                                                                         

Category: Finance and Audit Committee 
Title: Finance and Audit Committee 
Original adoption: June 14, 2010 
Revision: 2017 
 
               
  

Purpose 
 
The purpose of the Finance and Audit Committee is to represent and assist the Board of 
Trustees (Board) in its fiduciary and oversight duties as set forth below. 
 

Responsibilities 
 
In fulfilling its charge, the Finance and Audit Committee is responsible for the following 
activities and functions:  

 Reviews, monthly, the financial status of the hospital and reports to the Board. 

 Reviews the fiscal year operating and capital budgets of the hospital prepared by Senior 
Leadership; makes recommendations to the Board regarding approval of said budgets.  

 Monitors the overall financial performance and risk of the hospital in light of approved 
budgets, long term trends, and industry standards. 

 Reviews on a regular basis hospital financial statements.  

 Reviews and recommends to Board all Capital purchases > $25,000.00. 

 Recommends to the Board policies designed to strengthen the financial health of the 
hospital.  

 Recommends to the Board key financial objectives to be established and monitored. 

 Reviews hospital investments; makes recommendations to Senior Leadership as 
deemed desirable. 

 Monitors the hospital’s debt obligations; reviews borrowing initiatives proposed by 
Senior Leadership; makes recommendations to the Board as deemed necessary. 

 Reviews the Board’s policy regarding financial assistance for the poor and uninsured, in 
compliance with State statute 18-8-106. 

 Provides oversight over external auditing matters by: 
o Reviews the Board’s external auditing policy; recommends changes if deemed 

necessary. 
o Recommends to the Board external auditors after reviewing the composition of 

the audit team, proposed compensation, and other relevant matters. 

Board of Trustees Orientation Resource Handbook 

Page 110 of 171



Finance & Audit.ag15 Page 2 

 

o May meet annually with the external auditors separate from Hospital 
management to review the annual audit and associated management letter. 

o Reviews audit findings and recommends to the Board any action plans that 
should be taken to strengthen internal controls and to otherwise improve the 
hospital’s accounting and management practices. 

o Makes other related recommendations to the Board associated with the auditing 
function. 

Composition 

The Finance and Audit Committee consists of two (2) members of the Board, including the 
Board Treasurer, who functions as Chair, Chief Executive Officer, Chief Financial Officer and 
Controller serve as voting members of the committee.  The Chief Nursing Officer, Chief Clinical 
Officer, Director of Patient Financial Services, Director of Information Technology, Director of 
Materials Management and two physicians serve as non-voting members of the committee.  

Meeting Schedule 
Monthly; additional meetings may be called by the Committee Chair in consultation with the 
Chief Executive Officer, or as needed. 

Reports: 

The committee will receive and review the following reports, and provide the Board with an 
executive summary: 

• For Board approval: 
 Financial statements 
 Investment reports 
 Bad Debt report 
 Annual operating and capital budget 
 Annual financial audit report and management letter 

 
• For informational purpose: 

 Key financial ratios 
 Key operating benchmarks 
 Payor trend reports 
 Quarterly bond covenant compliance letter 
 Annual Standard & Poor’s credit rating review 
 Chargemaster review summary every three years 
 

 

Note: As used herein, the term “hospital” includes the “clinics” when such inclusion is 
appropriate. 

Page 111 of 171



Finance & Audit.ag15 Page 3 

 

 

 

Page 112 of 171



Page 113 of 171



Page 114 of 171



Page 115 of 171



Page 116 of 171



Page 117 of 171



Page 118 of 171



Page 119 of 171



 

MEMORIAL HOSPITAL OF SWEETWATER COUNTY 
Finance & Audit Committee Meeting 

October 25, 2017 
 

 

Voting Members Present:  Mr. Taylor Jones 

     Mr. Marty Kelsey 
 

Non-Voting Members Present: Mr. Ron Cheese 

Dr. Larry Lauridsen 

Ms. Tami Love 

     Ms. Irene Richardson 

Mr. Rich Tyler 
 

Non-Voting Member Absent:  Dr. Augusto Jamias 
 

Guests:    Ms. Angel Bennett 

Mr. Jim Horan 

Mr. John Kolb, County Commissioner Liaison 

Dr. Kristy Nielson 

Ms. Tracie Soller 

Mr. Keith Williams, Keith Williams & Associates 

 

Call Meeting to Order 
 

Mr. Jones called the meeting to order. A motion that the meeting adjourn no later than 5:30 P.M. 

was made by Mr. Kelsey; second by Mr. Jones. Motion carried. 
 

Approve Meeting Minutes 
 

A motion to approve the meeting minutes of September 26, 2017, as presented was made by Mr. 

Kelsey; second by Mr. Jones. Motion carried.  
 

Capital Requests FY 18 
 

Ms. Richardson reviewed capital expenditure request FY18-9 for a Goby wireless urodynamics 

system for the urology clinic. She said the Foundation is looking at buying some things for 

urology use in the operating room. Ms. Richardson said this is a piece needed in the clinic. She 

said she would obtain a written explanation from the urologists to add to the request. The motion 

to approve forwarding FY18-9 for $20,720 to the full Board for review and consideration as 

presented was made by Mr. Kelsey; second by Mr. Jones. Motion carried.  
 

Ms. Soller reviewed capital expenditure request FY18-10 for an EMC Centera 2 Node Upgrade 

for the PACS system. She said we are required to store records for ten years and we are running 

out of space. Ms. Soller said we are taking on a lot of records and we need to upgrade so we can 

store more. The motion to approve forwarding FY18-10 for $12,772 to the full Board for review 

and consideration as presented was made by Mr. Kelsey; second by Mr. Jones. Motion carried.  
 

Building and Grounds Committee Report 
 

Mr. Horan reported there are three items in the laundry area to complete. Mr. Kolb suggested 

putting in a thermometer to assess the accurate temperature in the area. Mr. Horan reported Mr. 

Page 120 of 171



 

 

Minutes of the October 25, 2017 Finance & Audit Committee 

Page 2 

Clayton Radakovich, Regulatory Compliance Director, is gathering data related to the behavioral 

health rooms. Mr. Horan said work related to The Joint Commission and behavioral health rooms 

continues. We are investigating off-site storage options. Work continues on plans for the tunnel 

project. The CT replacement project work continues. Mr. Horan said the Wyoming Department 

of Health was onsite for a medical office building review. Some issues were identified. Mr. 

Horan reviewed the process during the building project. At that time, the Department of Health 

said they would not inspect floors one and two because they were not licensing it. Mr. Horan 

said that because we bill under our Hospital license, the Department of Health has to inspect the 

area and we have to conform. They want issues resolved within sixty days of their visit on 

October 4. Mr. Horan said we can submit our actions and request an extension. He said the 

College Hill location may fit into a variance request. Mr. Horan said The Joint Commission 

findings have been resolved as far as he is aware. Mr. Horan gave a copy of an itemized 

maintenance projects list to Mr. Kelsey and Mr. Jones.  
 

IT Report 
 

Mr. Tyler reported a Pulse Check demo was offered earlier in the day. Mr. Tyler said he will 

meet with Ms. Richardson and review numbers to decide how to move forward. We are 

participating in an annual IT security audit. We are looking at offsite data storage and backup 

solutions. Mr. Tyler said we are looking at upcoming QCPR upgrades. 
 

Financial Report 
 

Monthly Finance Statements & Statistical Data 
 

Ms. Richardson reviewed the narrative and financial highlights. She announced we had a gain 

and said the last time we had a gain was April 2016. Volume, surgeries, births and revenue are 

under budget. Expenses are lower. Mr. Cheese noted the high collections. Mr. Kelsey requested a 

brief definition of terms outline for upcoming meetings. Ms. Richardson reported a loss in the 

clinic and noted it was lower than budgeted. We lost an average of $1M each month last year and 

the loss for the reporting period was $436,964. Ms. Richardson said clinic expenses were under 

budget. Mr. Jones thanked everyone for their hard work on lowering the losses in the clinic and 

for achieving a gain for the month. Ms. Richardson said we are better-managing patient length of 

stay. Mr. Kolb asked for more information on the financial strength index. Ms. Richardson and 

Ms. Love will include information with the definitions outline for the next meeting. 
 

Ms. Richardson reported we are not comparing apples to apples when reviewing the FTE’s per 

adjusted occupied bed number. She said we are working on a productivity model that we may 

include in upcoming reports. She said we will include clinic numbers. Mr. Kelsey said it is an 

important metric to get apples to apples as soon as possible.  
 

Ms. Love distributed the confidential budget adherence and clinic statistics information. Ms. 

Richardson reviewed the information and said the percentage reflects when physicians are in-

office for family practice. The presumption is MGMA numbers are based on a forty hour work 

week. 
 

Approve Investment Report 
 

The motion to approve to forward to the full Board for review and consideration the investment 

report as presented was made by Mr. Kelsey; second by Mr. Jones. Motion carried. 

Page 121 of 171



 

 

Minutes of the October 25, 2017 Finance & Audit Committee 

Page 3 

 

Other Business 
 

Mr. Cheese reported we submitted vouchers to the County. Mr. Kolb suggested contacting Mr. 

Dale Davis, County Clerk, if we are having any difficulty receiving payments.  
 

Mr. Cheese noted the preliminary bad debt estimate amount of $1,009,654.   
 

Ms. Richardson noted that without our legal expenses, our bottom line would be much better.  
 

Ms. Richardson said we have less cash going out than coming in and that is a good thing. Mr. 

Kelsey asked how we determine what we charge for various things and he shared a personal 

example. Mr. Cheese said in the medical office building we charge 2.5x the Medicare rate. He 

said that amount can change based on assessment annually. He said we have found most 

hospitals charge up to 4x so the decision came from an analysis of a study completed. Mr. 

Cheese said Blue Cross Blue Shield of Wyoming has told us we are actually the lowest price in 

Wyoming.  
 

Old Business 
 

Finance & Audit Charter and Spending Matrix Review 
 

Ms. Love will send possible meeting date options to Mr. Kelsey and Mr. Jones for review. 
 

New Business 
 

Financial Forum Discussion 
 

Ms. Love distributed information regarding critical access hospitals. Ms. Richardson introduced 

Mr. Keith Williams and said he has been a wonderful partner for us over the past ten years. Our 

cost report is due November 30. Mr. Williams said it is like doing a tax return for the hospital but 

it goes to the Centers for Medicare and Medicaid (CMS) instead of the Internal Revenue Service. 

He said MHSC has been sole community hospital status and reviewed what would change if 

MHSC pursued critical access hospital status. He said the estimate for 2016 is a $2.5M 

difference. He said he is working on 2017 numbers. Mr. Williams said MHSC would have to 

change from 99 beds to 25. He said the census average has been 11-13 so that should not present 

a problem. He said the change would result in a bump of 15% reimbursement for physician 

clinics. Mr. Williams said there would be no impact to workers compensation and only affects 

Medicare. The Committee discussed perception. Mr. Williams said quality of care drives 

everything. Dr. Nielson said we are basically operating as a critical access hospital without the 

additional money.  
 

With no further business, the meeting was adjourned. 

 

The next meeting is scheduled for Wednesday, November 29 at 4:00 PM. 

 

 
Submitted by Cindy Nelson 

 
 

Page 122 of 171



 

  Page 1 of 2 

Confidential   11/29/2017 

Quality Committee Meeting 

Memorial Hospital of Sweetwater County 

November 15, 2017 

 
  

Present:  Rich Tyler, Clayton Radakovich, Dr. Christian Theodosis, Kari Quickenden, Jodi 

Corley, Sarah Roth, Dr. Barbara Sowada, Amanda Molski, Suzan Campbell, Holly 

Ellison, Dr. David Liu, Melissa Anderson, Kerry Marshall, Kristy Nielson 

 

Absent/Excused:  Tracie Soller, Taylor Jones, Irene Richardson  

 

Chair:   Dr. Barbara Sowada in absence of Mr. Taylor Jones   

 

Minutes 

October 17, 2017 Minutes were presented, motion to approve by Mr. Radakovich, seconded by 

Dr. Theodosis. Motion carried. 

 

Amendment, add Ms. Corley to list of attendees for last month. 

 

Quality Reports 

Ms. Molski gave an overview of the Value Dashboard. Ms. Molski noted this is a high level 

overview and a constant work in progress that is used to quickly identify our areas for 

improvement. QAPI Committee is working with the ED on “time stamp” charting for accurate 

documentation, when drawing cultures and hanging antibiotics. Other opportunities that stood 

out was CT/MRI charting, met with medical staff last week to streamline the process. Cost 

measures and denial rates are next on the list for review. Ms. Quickenden noted that our 

electronic systems can be limiting, but we are working on processes. 

 

Mr. Radakovich reviewed the Safety Profile and RCA – Code Blue. Mr. Radakovich additionally 

presented the Accreditation Report for TJC, noting we have officially met requirements with no 

planned return from TJC. Upcoming is the Lab accreditation by TJC and Dialysis certification by 

CMS. 

 

Patient experience is included, along with Value based purchasing. Ms. Molski spoke to the 

information included, with a summary for the Board. She noted we always have opportunities 

for improvement. Dr. Sowada questioned the amount of “red” on the graph, and how we 

identify the opportunities. Dr. Liu suggested reaching out to consultants to help with the 

“retraining” of culture – both for staff and the public. Dr. Sowada noted that MHSC does not 

historically have a “good reputation” in the public. Dr. Sowada asked the team to be thinking of 

ways to change culture.  

 

Strategic Priorities 

Ms. Corley presented the numbers on MIPS, which is showing improvement. Ms. Molski noted 

they met yesterday to discuss ED throughput and that IPads have been distributed for use in the 

ED. Mr. Tyler will look into some system ideas for patient updating/notification. 

 

Ms. Molski reviewed the Antimicrobial Stewardship and noted we are focusing on outpatient, 

and educating the public.  

 

 

Page 123 of 171



 

  Page 2 of 2 

Confidential   11/29/2017 

Mr. Radakovich noted Falls is currently sitting at 0.9, consistently low with the plan to review and 

ensure the trend remains low. It will be revisited in January. 

 

Old Business 

Ms. Padilla is working to get the accurate numbers, but currently 489 of the 514 employees have 

completed paperwork or received their Flu shots. 

 

Future rounding of the Board members will be revisited next month. 

 

New Business 

eCQM reporting is the national move from manual reporting to digital extraction. Currently our 

system cannot provide some of this information until December, which disallows backtracking 

on statistics.  Mr. Tyler will review the contract, and Mr. Radakovich noted that the problems 

stacking up against QuadraMed are becoming insurmountable. Dr. Sowada recommended this 

needs to be taken to Finance Committee. 

 

Improvement Win 

Done with Surveys! 

 

OB has been working on newborn protocols and we are reporting 95%! 

 

CMS star rating has been at 2 for the past year, and in December they will be updating us to a 

3-star rating! 

 

Internal Medicine provider, Dr. Stewart begins seeing patients today. 
 

Adjournment   The meeting adjourned at 09:55 a.m. 

 

Next Meeting   Wednesday, December 20, 2017, 08:30 am, Classroom 1 & 2 

 

 

 

Respectfully Submitted, 

 

 

_____________________________________________      

Robin Fife, Recording Secretary 

Page 124 of 171



Page 125 of 171



Page 126 of 171



Page 127 of 171



Page 128 of 171



Page 129 of 171



Page 130 of 171



Page 131 of 171



Page 132 of 171



Page 133 of 171



Page 134 of 171



Page 135 of 171



Page 136 of 171



Page 137 of 171



Page 138 of 171



Page 139 of 171



Page 140 of 171



Page 141 of 171



Page 142 of 171



Page 143 of 171



Page 144 of 171



Page 145 of 171



Page 146 of 171



Page 147 of 171



Page 148 of 171



Page 149 of 171



Page 150 of 171



Page 151 of 171



Page 152 of 171



Page 153 of 171



Page 154 of 171



Page 155 of 171



Page 156 of 171



Page 157 of 171



Page 158 of 171



Page 159 of 171



Page 160 of 171



Page 161 of 171



Page 162 of 171



Page 163 of 171



Page 164 of 171



Page 165 of 171



Page 166 of 171



Page 167 of 171



Page 168 of 171



Page 169 of 171



Page 170 of 171



Page 171 of 171


	Meeting Book
	meeting book - wednesday - december 6, 2017 board of trustees regular meeting (1).pdf


